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PATTI  DANIEL, B I L L I E  MESSER, RICHARD REDEMANN, 
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P R O C E E D I N G S  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Good morning. We ' l l  go on the 

record f o r  Agenda, and we're here on Special Agenda f o r  Docket 

lumbers 990696-WS and 992040-WS. S t a f f ,  do you want t o  

introduce the item? 

MS. CIBULA: Yes. Commissioners, t he  i tem f o r  the 

:ommission's consideration today i s  S t a f f ' s  recommendation t o  

approve the  app l ica t ion  o f  Nocatee U t i1  i t y  Corporation f o r  

dater and wastewater c e r t i f i c a t e s  and t o  deny t h e  appl icat ion 

D f  In tercoasta l  U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc.  S t a f f  i s  prepared t o  go 

through the  recommendation issue by issue; however, there are a 

few issues t h a t  S t a f f  bel ieves are threshold issues which the 

Zommission may want t o  address f i r s t .  These issues are Issue 

24, Issue 25, Issues A and B, and Issue 12. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Commissioners, do you have a 

preference? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: I would agree w i t h  S t a f f  on the 

preference. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay, so t h a t  would be 24, 25 and 

Issue - -  
MS. CIBULA: Issues A and B, and Issue 12. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: L e t ' s  begin wi th  Issue 24. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Chairman, I have a 

procedural question t o  ask S t a f f ,  j u s t  so I get  i t  s t ra igh t  i n  

my head w i t h  respect t o  S t .  Johns County. S t .  Johns County, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Samantha, withdrew i t s  pa r t i c i pa t i on  from the  hearing when? 

MS. CIBULA: They withdrew, I guess, t echn ica l l y  the 

day before the hearing. The hearing was on a Monday. They 

dithdrew on a Friday a t ,  l i k e ,  4:45. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. So, they v o l u n t a r i l y  

dithdrew t h e i r  pos i t ions,  any p a r t i c i p a t i o n  i n  t h i s  proceeding. 

MS. CIBULA: That ' s  correct .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: And you have not  incorporated 

t h e i r  pos i t ions o r  any o f  t h e i r  testimony i n  t h i s  

recommendation. 

MS. CIBULA: No, we have not .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: And we should not - -  I should 

not incorporate any o f  t h e i r  pre l iminary pos i t ions  i n  my 

decision, because they v o l u n t a r i l y  withdrew. 

MS. CIBULA: That 's  correct .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Any other questions, Commissioners? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: I do have questions on Issue 24. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Go r i g h t  ahead. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: S t a f f ,  i t ' s  not  necessari ly 

questions on your lega l  analysis,  and I ' m  not  sure t h i s  i s  the  

r i g h t  place t o  address i t , but  - - and you can t e l l  me, fee l  

f ree  t o  t e l l  me where i t ' s  more appropriate t o  be addressed. I 

wanted t o  be very c lear  w i t h  t h i s  company, i f  NUC ac tua l l y  does 

get the  c e r t i f i c a t e ,  t h a t  the  app l ica t ion  f o r  service, any 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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t a r i f f  on f i l e ,  any b i l l i n g ,  make c lear  t h a t  NUC i s  the u t i l i t y  

m d  JEA i s  the operator, f o r  lack  o f  a be t te r  word, the b i l l i n g  

2gent, and I th ink  t h a t ' s  probably consistent w i t h  what the  

:ommission has done i n  the  past. I s  t h a t  something t o  address 

i n  t h i s  issue or  should I w a i t  u n t i l  we get t o  maybe technical  

3bi 1 i ty? 

MS. DANIEL: E i ther  technical a b i l i t y  o r  i n  the 

Dub1 i c in te res t  i ssue. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. 

MS. DANIEL: We can c e r t a i n l y  put  th ings  i n  the  

tariff or  i n  the f i n a l  order t h a t  comes out  t h a t  would address 

those concerns. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. To help me prepare f o r  

tha t ,  on Page 156 the re ' s  a statement from Exh ib i t  7, I 

believe, t ha t  JEA's operations and maintenance o f  the u t i l i t y  

w i l l  inc lude b i l l i n g  and co l l ec t i on  services f o r  NUC. This i s  

under the operated analysis.  Do we know i f  they an t ic ipa te  

t h a t  the b i l l  c l e a r l y  w i l l  come from NUC? I know there was a 

l o t  o f  testimony w i t h  respect t o  - -  we haven' t  i roned out the  

deta i  1 s. 

MS. DANIEL: When we approve the  f i n a l  tariff, 

they ' re  required t o  have a copy o f  the customer b i l l  i n  t h a t  

f i n a l  tariff, so t h a t  would c e r t a i n l y  be a p o i n t  t h a t  we cou 

r e f i n e  there. 

d 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. On Page 157, the re ' s  some 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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analysis, again, from the agreement t h a t  JEA intends t o  use the 

:ut-on and c u t - o f f  pract ices from JEA. T h e y ' l l  fo l low whatever 

t h e i r  i n te rna l  procedures are t h a t  they have a t  JEA, and my 

question t o  you i s ,  i s  t h a t  appropriate t o  the  degree t h a t  

dhatever JEA does f o r  i t s  i n te rna l  operations are inconsistent 

d i t h  the PSC ru les  on disconnect and b i l l i n g ,  we should 

?robably make c lea r  t h a t  they need t o  fo l l ow  PSC standards, 

r i g h t ?  

MS. DANIEL: Cer ta in ly .  And there, again, i n  the  

tariff, there w i l l  be a place i n  the  tariff f o r  those 

niscellaneous service charges, and I t h i n k  i t  would be 

appropriate t o  pu t  something i n  the  f ina l  order, perhaps, t h a t  

dould cor rec t  t h a t  concern as we l l .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: I s  there a general prov is ion i n  the  

agreement t h a t  JEA's contract  t o  Nocatee has t o  be consistent 

A i th  Commission - -  rendering o f  service i n  Nocatee has t o  be 

consistent w i t h  Commission ru les? 

MR. REDEMANN : I don ' t r e c a l l  anything speci f i c a l l  y, 

but i t  says the  PSC has t o  approve the  agreement, I bel ieve so 

yeah. I t h i n k ,  you know, JEA would work w i t h  us t o ,  you know, 

dhatever requi  rements we would have f o r  Nocatee. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: And i f  i t  requires a 

modif icat ion t o  the  contract ,  the  p a r t i e s  should be w i l l i n g  t o  

do t ha t .  

MS. DANIEL: It would be incumbent on Nocatee t o  take 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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care o f  tha t .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, l e t  me ask the  question, 

are you t a l k i n g  about on a going-forward basis o r  are there 

concerns w i th  the  contract  as i t  ex i s t s  o r  i s  being proposed? 

I s  there anything i n  pa r t i cu la r  t h a t  we want t o  change a t  t h i s  

po in t?  Are we j u s t  advis ing the  pa r t i es  t h a t  we want t o  be 

kept informed o f  the s tatus o f  t he  contract ,  and i f  there are 

changes t o  the  contract ,  t o  see i f  t h a t  has any e f f e c t  upon 

t a r i  f f  services? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: I th ink ,  the  only  place t h a t  

might requi re  a modif icat ion,  Commissioner Deason, and I ' m  not  

sure, I mean, S t a f f  w i l l  have t o  exp la in  t h i s  t o  us. The 

agreement s ta tes t h a t  Nocatee w i l l  be responsible f o r  post 

c u t - o f f  co l lec t ions .  And I read i n t o  t h i s  tha t  JEA, under the  

agreement, w i  11 f o l  1 ow i t s  i n te rna l  procedures f o r  c o l l  ec t ion  

and f o r  c u t t i n g  service o f f  f o r  nonpayment. So, t o  the  degree 

t h a t ' s  spel led out i n  the  agreement and i t ' s  inconsis tent  w i t h  

our ru les ,  perhaps t h a t  would requ i re  a modi f icat ion,  bu t  t h a t  

i s  my question. I mean, t o  the  degree something's inconsis tent  

w i th  our ru les ,  should we take the  step o f  requ i r i ng  a 

modi f icat ion t o  the agreement o r  do our ru les  j u s t  supersede 

the  agreement and - -  
CHAIRMAN JACOBS: I n  issue - - I don ' t  want t o  go 

there, because I guess we're going t o  t a l k  about technical  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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a b i l i t y ,  b u t  I was particularly struck by the analysis i n  Issue 
3,  because you recognized these deficiencies w i t h  regard - -  or 
maybe some lack of clarity i n  the exchange of responsibilities 
between Nocatee and JEA. 

And w h a t  we say is  t h a t  we have a long time before 
this project begins development and do you t h i n k  t h a t  will be 
- -  those issues will be clarified w i t h i n  the time t h a t  
development begins? And so, I had a question written down t o  
myself, so t h a t  are we placing t h a t  condition on our grant ing  

o f  a certificate t h a t  by the time of development a l l  the 
matters w i t h  regard t o  the certainty of who has ultimate 
accountabi 1 i t y  for compl i ance w i t h  Commi ssi on rul es i s deal t 
w i t h ?  

MS. DANIEL: Commissioners, I t h i n k ,  your concern i s  
inherent i n  any original certificate f i l i n g  t h a t  we see. This 
i s  generally the companies have not broken ground, they have 
not installed faci l i t ies  and so forth, and certainly this i s  a 
bu lk  purchase agreement, but  for any original certif icate,  we 
would certainly expect them t o  be cognizant of a l l  of our rules 
and statutes and policies and procedures. 

In fact, when we send out no t  only original 
certificate applications b u t ,  I believe amendments as well, but  

certainly on original certificates we send them a stack of 

documentation and a le t ter  t h a t  very clearly identifies the 
requirements t h a t  they must follow, so we have t h a t  process i n  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

9 

place t o  make sure tha t  the  company i s  very much aware t h a t  our 

ru les  and s tatutes are what they must abide by. 

twofo ld  

respect 

sophist 

COMMISSIONER JABER: I guess, my concern, though, i s  

not necessari ly, you know, I don ' t  have a concern w i th  

t o  NUC o r  In tercoasta l ,  f o r  t ha t  matter, having the 

ca t ion  t o  understand t h a t  the  PSC ru les  and s tatutes 

apply t o  them. That 's not as much a concern t o  me. The other 

concern though i s  the consumers - - I don ' t  want consumers t o  be 

confused about who the u t i l i t y  i s  and who they need t o  c a l l  , so 

i t ' s  a twofo ld  th ing .  

service t o  be c lear ,  when a customer comes i n  f o r  service from 

NUC, i n  pa r t i cu la r ,  since we're deal ing w i t h  NUC i n  t h i s  issue, 

t h a t  they understand t h a t  NUC i s  t he  u t i l i t y ,  but JEA w i l l  do 

the b i l l i n g  and some o f  the  operations. 

I ' d  r e a l l y  l i k e  the app l i ca t i on  f o r  

MS. DANIEL: Again, the  app l ica t ion  f o r  service i s  a 

p a r t  o f  t he  t a r i f f  f i l i n g  t h a t  t h e y ' l l  be requi red t o  have, and 

we can c e r t a i n l y  j u s t  confirm before we approve t h a t  f i n a l  

t a r i f f  t h a t  the  app l ica t ion  f o r  service as we l l  i s  very c lear .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: And we can pu t  t h a t  i n  the  

order. 

MS. DANIEL: Cer ta in ly .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Now, does any o f  t h a t  requi re  a 

modi f icat ion t o  the contract? 

MS. CIBULA: I don ' t  know i f  t h a t  was s p e c i f i c a l l y  

addressed i n  the  contract ,  so I don ' t  t h ink  t h a t  i t  would 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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requ i re  a modi f icat ion t o  the  contract .  

MS. MESSER: Also, the contract  requires t h a t  the 

Commission approve - -  t h a t  might be - -  I ' m  sorry,  t h a t  the 

appl icat ion,  o f  course, provide the  Commission and t h a t  the 

contract  i s  approved by - -  i nherent ly  approved by the  

Commission. My po in t  being t h a t  you ' re  ve rba l l y  making these 

comments and addi t ional  requirements and c l a r i f i c a t i o n s  t o  the  

contract ,  and I t h i n k  t h a t  t h a t ' s  something t h a t  can be handled 

a f t e r  the fac t .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: By the par t ies?  

MS. MESSER: By the  pa r t i es  and a lso  through our - -  
the S t a f f .  As P a t t i  - -  as Ms. Daniel mentioned, the  S t a f f  

continues t o  work w i t h  the  u t i l i t y  a f t e r  the  c e r t i f i c a t i o n ,  

a f t e r  the Commission makes t h e i r  decision. And so, as we 

review t h e i r  tariff and we review t h e i r  app l i ca t ion  forms and 

the informat ion t h a t  they submit, w e ' l l  be ensuring t h a t  

everything they g ive  us i s  consistent w i t h  Commission ru les .  

9nd i f  they a ren ' t ,  then w e ' l l  be working w i t h  them t o  make 

sure they understand what needs t o  be changed. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: So, y o u ' l l  make sure t h a t  the  

t a r i f f s  are i n  compliance. And i f  they are not ,  you w i l l  not  

approve the t a r i f f s ,  y o u ' l l  send them back t o  the  u t i l i t y  - -  
MS. MESSER: Exact ly  r i g h t .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : - - t o  be resubmitted. 

MS. MESSER: That ' s  r i g h t .  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIONER PALECKI: So, most o f  these issues when 

'ou see, perhaps, JEA procedures t h a t  are not consistent w i t h  

:ommission ru les,  you can i n s i s t  t h a t  the  t a r i f f s  t h a t  are 

ubmi t t e d  are consistent w i t h  the Commi ssion ru les .  

MS. MESSER: Absolutely. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: And on Page 160 - -  
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me i n t e r r u p t  j u s t  a second, 

'ollow-up on t h a t  po in t .  The exercise o f  our j u r i s d i c t i o n  i s  

ioing t o  be through the  enforcement o f  the  t a r i f f s ,  whichever 

i t i l i t y  i s  granted t h i s  area. And i f  one o f  those u t i l i t i e s  

ias a contract  w i t h  a t h i r d  par ty  t o  provide services, we're 

l o t  going t o  be enforcing t h a t  contract ,  we're going t o  be 

Znforcing our regulat ion through the t a r i f f s ,  which we w i l l  

tpprove. 

Now, i f  the re ' s  something i n  the  contract  t h a t  i s  i n  

r i o l a t i o n  o f  a p o l i c y  o r  a procedure o r  a tariff, we w i l l  hold 

;he c e r t i f i c a t e d  pa r t y  responsible, and i t  w i l l  be incumbent 

rpon them t o  e i t h e r  change t h a t  contract ,  bu t  we're not going 

;o be i n  the  business o f  enforcing t h a t  cont ract ,  correct? 

MS. MESSER: That 's  correct .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: And t h a t  c l a r i f i c a t i o n  can be i n  

the order t h a t  comes out o f  t h i s  decision, r i g h t ?  

MS. MESSER: Absolutely. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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CHAIRMAN JACOBS: One o f  the  - -  and t h a t ' s  an 

i n te res t i ng  po in t ,  because one o f  the  provis ions of the  

contract  f o r  - -  I th ink ,  i t ' s  f o r  both O&M and f o r  the other 

side, i t ' s  f o r  ten  years i n i t i a l  term and then f i v e  years - -  
three f i ve-year  renewable terms. And i f  i t  i s  not renewed, 

i t ' s  my understanding t h a t  the  terms o f  service f o r  bu l k  

service from JEA t o  Nocatee changes. 

MS. DANIEL: That ' s correct .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: So, t he  i n te res t i ng  k ind  o f  

s ide l i ne  o f  t h a t  i s  t h a t  i f  Nocatee f i nds  i t s e l f  i n  a pos i t i on  

where i t  i s  being provided service t h a t  i s  not  consistent w i th  

our ru les  and i t  has t o  seek some e x i t  from t h a t  contract ,  i t  

essen t ia l l y  has t o  also accept a higher r a t e  o f  service from 

JEA; i s  t h a t  not correct? 

MS. DANIEL: O r  i n s t a l l  t h e i r  own f a c i l i t i e s  o r  do 

whatever i t  would take t o  honor the  provis ions o f  t h a t  

c e r t i f i c a t e  t o  provide safe, s u f f i c i e n t  service t o  the  

customers. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Commissioners, l e t  me - -  I 
agree w i t h  t h a t  and, I guess, I t ry  t o  make an analogy o f  sor ts  

and i t  seems l i k e  the  t o p i c  o f  the  day i s  competit ive 

generation and e l e c t r i c  business. And, you know, i f  we have a 

regulated company t h a t  signs a contract  w i t h  a t h i r d  pa r t y  t o  

provide capaci ty over a per iod o f  t ime, we don ' t  regulate tha t  

t h i r d  par ty .  We have r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  t o  regulate the  e n t i t y  
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;ha t  provides service t o  the customers. And i f  they need t h a t  
Zapacity t o  read our reserve margins, t o  provide adequate 
service t o  customers i n  a cost-effective manner, we hold them 
oesponsi bl e .  

And i f  i t  comes time for t h a t  contract t o  terminate 
md the u t i l i t y  we regulate we s t i l l  hold responsible, either 
they're going t o  have t o  bu i ld  capacity themselves or they're 
going t o  have t o  f i n d  another party t o  contract w i t h  or they're 
going t o  have t o  renew the existing contract t h a t  i s  about t o  
terminate. And numerous options are out  there, so unless I'm 

looking a t  this too narrowly, I just d o n ' t  really see where 
this is  really t h a t  much different. 

And this is  something tha t ' s  been going on i n  the 
21ectric business now for sometime where we allow our u t i l i t i es  
to contract w i t h  third parties t o  provide - -  and we look a t  our 
ten-year s i te  p l ans ,  i f  they have capacity under contract w i t h  

an  unregulated entity, you know, that 's  fine, and we count 
that, bu t  we hold them responsible. And i f  there is a problem 
aetween the regul ated entity and the contracted party, they' re 
not meeting the obl igat ions of t h a t  contract, they d o n ' t  come 
to us, I guess t h a t  goes t o  court. 

And I t h i n k  t h a t  this is  probably going t o  be the 
same type of an arrangement, i f  Nocatee is  granted this area 
and JEA provides service consistent - - provides services t o  
Nocatee which i n  turn provides end use service t o  customers. I 
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guess, I ' m  j u s t  t r y i n g  t o  draw an analogy. And i f  I ' m  

i nco r rec t  i n  the analogy, somebody correct  me. 

MS. DANIEL: Not a t  a l l ,  Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: S t a f f ' s  i n  agreement w i t h  tha t ,  

correct? 

MS. DANIEL: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Commissioner Deason, I ' m  glad you 

brought t h a t  up, because I was s i t t i n g  here asking myself what 

I thought was a dumb question, and i t  seems t o  me, you know, a 

bu lk  contract  should be transparent t o  the  customer. Now, t h a t  

doesn't  take away whatever concerns there might be on the  

record as t o  how customer service i s  going t o  be addressed and 

suspect w e ' l l  have some discussion on t h a t  a t  t he  appropriate 

time, bu t  i n  terms o f  - -  you know, I hear th ings  l i k e  

c l a r i f i c a t i o n s  on b i l  s t ha t ,  you know, i t  i s  NUC t h a t ' s  

prov id ing the  service and not  JEA, I f a i l  t o  see where t h a t  

comes i n t o  play.  

I mean, we don ' t  have FPL o r  Progress Energy's b i l l  

saying, you know, even though t h i s  power i s  being provided t o  

you by a competit ive wholesale provider,  you've got t o  c a l l  us. 

I t ' s  always been tha t  way, and the  tariff i s  going t o  r e f l e c t  

what the  t a r i f f  i s  going t o  r e f l e c t .  And the  name on t h a t  

tariff i s  NUC, i f  i n  fac t ,  i t  i s  NUC. So, I ' m  g lad you brought 

tha t  up, because i t  answered - -  I th ink ,  i t  c l a r i f i e d  f o r  me 

dhat I f e l t  a l l  along i s  t ha t ,  you know, a bu l k  contract  i s  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

15 

just  another - -  i t ' s  a subs t i t u te  f o r  owning f a c i l  t i e s .  

mother a l t e rna t i ve  f o r  supply. And I don ' t  t h i n k  we need t o  

zonsider - -  t h a t ' s ,  i n  essence, transparent t o  the  customer. 

I t ' s  

Again, I'll say the re ' s  concerns as t o  how those 

xstomers are going t o  be r e l a t i n g  t o  the regulated u t i l i t y ,  

2nd w e ' l l  discuss tha t  l a t e r ,  but  a t  l eas t  f o r  purposes o f ,  you 

mow, what k ind  o f  c l a r i f i c a t i o n s  we have t o  make, I th ink ,  the  

zomments o f  the  Commissioners t h a t  we're making up here might 

stand as guidance f o r  when t h i s  contract  f i n a l l y  comes t o  

Fru i t ion ,  and I would hope t h a t  t he  pa r t i es  would l i s t e n  t o  

vhat we' r e  saying up here. But i n  terms o f  , you know, rea l  

:onCrete concerns, I don ' t  have any. I t h ink ,  Commissioner 

leason ' s correct ,  i t  ' s j u s t  an a1 te rna t ive .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: We1 1, herein 1 i e s  the  

j i f fe rence,  though. When Seminole o r  Calpine o r  whoever the 

malogy could be: i t  could be TECO - - 
COMMISSIONER BAEZ: F i l l  i n  the blank. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Yeah, TECO and FP&L. The 

Pifference w i th  t h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  s i t u a t i o n  - -  and do not  

nisunderstand, I don ' t  have a problem w i th  JEA being the  

)perator: I th ink ,  ac tua l l y ,  they should be commended f o r  s o r t  

)f look ing a t  these unique s i t ua t i ons  where the  economies o f  

scale could be maximized. 

Zonsumer confusion. 

My concern r e a l l y  re la tes  t o  

With the  TECO, Calpine analogies, you d o n ' t  have t h a t  
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generation company sending the b i l l  t o  the  consumer. You don ' t  

have the  generation company se t t i ng  up the  phone number f o r  the 

consumer t o  c a l l .  I t ' s  not  a reason not t o  go forward. I t ' s  

j u s t  a reason t o  be cautious w i th  respect t o  our expectations 

as i t  re la tes  t o  the  u t i l i t y .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: And I understand your concern. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: And t h a t  would be my on ly  

concern. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Right. And, I th ink ,  we've - -  a t  

l eas t  our S t a f f  - -  has ample experience i n  those types o f  

b i l l i n g  arrangements from the telecommunications side. 

up u n t i l  a l i t t l e  wh i le  ago, i t  was your l oca l  provider t h a t  

b i l l e d  f o r  long-distance - -  

I mean, 

COMMISSIONER JABER: And t h a t  hasn ' t  worked very 

wel l .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: That has a whole bunch o f  other 

problems and I ' m  hoping we've learned from t h a t  experience. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: We shouldn ' t  t a l k  about tha t .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Not t o  b r i n g  up a bad subject, 

but ,  i n  essence, I mean, I th ink ,  we have some understanding o f  

those re1 a t i  onshi ps . 
COMMISSIONER JABER: Right, r i g h t .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: And I s t i l l  t h i n k  tha t  wherever 

we can avoid c rea t ing  t h a t  confusion, again, I'll stand on what 

I said before. I th ink ,  the method o f  supply has t o  be 
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transparent t o  the customer, and I would expect t ha t  i t  would 

)e on, you know, as p a r t  o f  the  tariff t h a t  would r e f l e c t  

transparency. So, I ' m  not  so concerned where the supply i s  

zoming from, I guess, i s  my po in t .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Right, and ne i ther  am I. My 

mly concern, P a t t i ,  and i f  you could make sure tha t  i t  i s  

w t i c u l a t e d  wel l  i n  the  order, i s  t o  put  NUC on not ce t h a t  

dhatever i t  takes t o  make c lear  t o  the  customer who t h e i r  

J t i l i t y  i s  and how they ' re  r e l a t i n g  and in te rac t i ng  w i th  JEA, 

that  would r e a l l y  s a t i s f y  me. With respect - -  
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let  me fo l low-up and j u s t  - - 

S t a f f ,  you ind icated t h a t  i n  the  t a r i f f - a p p r o v a l  process the  

actual app l i ca t ion  f o r  service t h a t  a customer would submit 

that  i p a r t  o f  t h a t  t a r i f f - app rova l  process, and we would have 

the a b i l i t y ,  under our regulatory  a b i l i t y ,  t o  review t h a t  

3ppl icat ion,  and a lso they ' re  required t o  submit a sample 

D i l l  - -  
MS. DANIEL: That 's  correct .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: - -  i n  t h a t  part o f  the 

t a r i f f  - approval process. 

MS. DANIEL: That 's correct .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: And then on Page 170, t h i s  i s  

probably a n i t ,  but  I ' m  t h ink ing  about fu tu re  cases. The 

question before us i s  not whether NUC can a lso be considered a 
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governmental au tho r i t y  by v i r t u e  o f  t he  f a c t  t h a t  i t ' s  e i t he r  

Dwned, operated, managed or  cont ro l  led ,  r i g h t ?  The question 

before us i s  are they exempt because they are owned, managed, 

o r  con t ro l led  by JEA? The reason I ' m  being cautious here i s  I 

don' t  - -  we're not  making a f i nd ing  w ' t h  respect t o  whether NUC 

i s  a governmental au thor i ty .  I s  t h a t  a d i s t i n c t i o n  wi thout  a 

dif ference? Maybe I ' m  being ex t ra  cautious. 

MS. CIBULA: No, I th ink ,  you ' re  correct .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. So, you' 11 c l a r i f y  t ha t?  

MS. CIBULA: Mm-hmm. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Those are a l l  my questions on 

24. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I j u s t  have one fu r the r  

quesdon already answered, t h a t  y o u ' l l  review the  sample b i l l  

t h a t ' s  submitted. 

b i l l  c l e a r l y  i d e n t i f i e s  the  service provider as Nocatee. And I 

understand t h a t  JEA i s  going t o  be doing the  b i l l i n g ,  t h a t  t h i s  

i s  going t o  be more expensive, and i t ' s  going t o  be, you know, 

r e a l l y  probably d i f f i c u l t  f o r  JEA t o  d i s t i ngu ish  these b i l l s  

from the r e s t  o f  t h e i r  b i l l s ,  bu t  I t h i n k  t h a t  i t ' s  absolutely 

necessary t o  avoid customer confusion t h a t  we have a b i l l ,  i t  

goes t o  these customers t h a t  c l e a r l y  i d e n t i f i e s  the provider as 

Nocatee. 

I j u s t  want t o  make sure t h a t  the  sample 

MS. DANIEL: Yes, s i r ,  Commissioner, w e ' l l  make sure 

tha t  i t ' s  c lear .  
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COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I have j u s t  one question. The 

- -  review w i t h  me, f o r  a moment, the  time frame o f  the  

contract .  

renewals; i s  t h a t  correct? 

I s  i t  a ten-year i n i t i a l  per iod w i t h  f i ve -yea r  

MS. DANIEL: Up t o  a maximum o f  25 years. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: To a maximum o f  25 years. So, 

i f  the  area i s  granted t o  Nocatee and the  contract  comes t o  

f r u i t i o n ,  i t  w i l l  have a per iod o f  t en  years i n i t i a l l y ,  

correct? 

MS. DANIEL: Correct. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Now, i s  the  renewal - -  
i s  i t  a t  the  agreement o f  both p a r t i e s  o r  does one party have 

superior r i g h t  i n  that  regard? 

MR. REDEMANN: Well, bas i ca l l y ,  i t ' s  addressed i n  

6.3, unless terminated by e i t h e r  party upon w r i t t e n  not ice,  

bas ica l l y ,  i t ' s  going t o  continue t o  be extended. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, I guess, my question i s  

can we, as a condi t ion o f  i f  the  area i s  t o  be granted t o  

Nocatee, have a condi t ion o f  t h a t  approval o r  can we j u s t  under 

our general regulatory  a b i l i t y  when i t  comes t ime f o r  the  

contract  t o  be renewed t o  have the  regulated e n t i t y  come 

forward t o  the  Commission and g ive  us a status repor t  o f  t he  

negot iat ions f o r  the  cont inuat ion o f  t h a t  contract? 

My concern i s  t h a t ,  you know, I made the analogy o f  
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one o f  our e l e c t r i c  u t i l i t i e s  ge t t i ng  power under contract .  

I t ' s  p r e t t y  rare,  though, when you get 100% o f  your service 

from an under contract  basis. And then, we do have two 

e l e c t r i c  u t i l i t i e s  who do t h a t  and have done i t  extremely 

successful ly,  by the way. 

Can we make t h a t  a requirement t o  have the  regulated 

e n t i t y  keep the Commission informed o f  the s tatus o f  cont ract  

negot iat ions? Because i t ' s  incumbent upon them t h a t  they s t i l l  

have t o  provide service. And i f  they no longer do i t  under a 

cont ractura l  basis, t hey ' re  going t o  have t o  e i t h e r  enter a 

cont ract  w i t h  another e n t i t y  o r  t hey ' re  going t o  have t o  b u i l d  

the treatment f a c i l i t i e s  and the  water treatment f a c i l i t i e s  and 

whatever e lse  t h a t  goes along w i t h  prov id ing service,  t h e y ' l l  

have t h a t  respons ib i l i t y .  And I j u s t  t h ink  t h a t  we need t o  be 

kept informed as t o  how they ' re  going t o  meet t h e i r  ob l i ga t i on  

t o  provide service. 

MS. DANIEL: Okay, we could handle t h a t  i n  a couple 

o f  ways. One would be t o  have a more open-ended prov is ion  i n  

t h i s  order t h a t  would be something t o  the e f f e c t  i f  anything 

changes substant ively w i t h  regard t o  your p rov is ion  o f  service 

t h a t  you would l e t  us know o r  we could d e f i n i t i v e l y  say, p r i o r  

t o  the  renewal o f  t h i s  contract ,  t o  give us a s tatus repor t .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Ms. Daniel, are there ac tua l l y  

two contracts o r  i s  the  management - -  the O&M contract  p a r t  o f  

the supply contract? 
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MS. DANIEL: I t ' s  a s ing le contract .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: So then, when the  ten-year term 

i s  up, you have both supply and management up f o r  renegot iat ion 

or - -  
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Are you sure t h a t  t he re ' s  not 

two d i f f e r e n t  contractural  - - 
COMMISSIONER BAEZ: That was my understanding or  t h a t  

was my impression, anyway. 

MR. REDEMANN: My understanding i s  t h a t  the  O&M pa r t  

was t o  be renewed, not i n  t h i s  spec i f i c  section, but i n  terms 

o f  the capacity, once they 've paid f o r  t h a t  capaci ty they would 

continue t o  have t h a t  capacity. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: So, the two are severable 

somehow. The capacity can s t i l l  be avai lab le,  whether o r  not 

O&M i s  attached. 

MR. REDEMANN: Right. Bas ica l ly ,  i f ,  f o r  example, 

Nocatee determined t h a t  JEA was not doing a good job,  they 

could sever the O&M p a r t  o f  the contract  and then they could 

h i r e  t h e i r  own operators, do t h e i r  own b i l l i n g  t o  provide t h a t  

service, so they s t i l l  would be ge t t i ng  the bu lk  service, you 

know, the water and wastewater reuse capaci ty from JEA. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: But as i t  stands, they would both 

be up ten years. I mean, they both run ten years. 

MR. REDEMANN: 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I s  permanent? Okay. 

I t h ink ,  the capaci ty i s  permanent. 
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MR. REDEMANN: Yes, i t  i s .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: A1 1 r i g h t .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: This says - - your recommendation 

i s  6.3 says, JEA w i l l  provide bulk  water, wastewater, and reuse 

service t o  NUC f o r  a t  l eas t  25 years. This agreement a lso 

ob1 igates JEA t o  provide operations management and maintenance 

service f o r  a minimum o f  t en  years; i s  t h a t  - -  
MS. DANIEL: That ' s correct .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, t h a t  a l l ev ia tes  some o f  

my concern, because I was under the  fa l se  impression - -  and I ' m  

glad i t ' s  been brought t o  l i g h t  - -  t h a t  t he  actual capaci ty 

requirements i s  a t  a 25-year contractural  ob l iga t ion .  

MS. DANIEL: I apologize on tha t .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, s t i l l ,  I t h ink  t h a t  i f  

there are any changes t o  the  contract  it probably would be 

incumbent upon the  pa r t i es  t o  b r i ng  t h a t  t o  the  a t ten t i on  o f  

the Commission. 

MS. DANIEL: Okay. And do you p re fe r  t ha t  we 

d e f i n i t i v e l y  requi re  them t o  come back a t  t he  renewal per iod 

f o r  t he  O&M po r t i on  o f  t he  contract  o r  t o  leave i t  more open 

ended, i f  there i s  a substantive change t o  apprise us? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, I ' m  open t o  input  on 

tha t .  Whatever i s  most workable and p rac t i ca l  way go about 

tha t .  And S t a f f ,  you may have had some experience i n  the  past 

about how t o  do tha t .  I j u s t  - -  you know, I want t o  make sure 
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tha t  the Commission i s  kept apprised o f  the  s tatus o f  the 

contract ,  and i f  there are s ign i f i can t  changes t o  t h a t  t h a t  

we're kept apprised o f  t h a t  i n  whatever i s  t he  most e f f i c i e n t  

way t o  do tha t .  

MS. DANIEL: I bel ieve, i f  you pu t  them on no t ice  

tha t  i f  there i s  a substantive change and pu t  i t  i n  an order, 

i f  they come back i n  f o r  a r a t e  case and the re ' s  been a 

substantive change and they haven't apprised us, then they ' re  

i n  a l o t  o f  t rouble.  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Does Legal agree w i th  tha t?  

MS. CIBULA: Yes, we agree w i t h  t h a t .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. I ' m  s a t i s f i e d  w i th  tha t ,  

then. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: I want t o  walk  through a couple o f  

issues here. This issue u l t ima te l y  goes t o  our j u r i s d i c t i o n ,  

and the legal  analysis,  which I must say i s  we l l  - l a i d  out, 

contains some issues t h a t  I j u s t  want t o  be rea l  c lear  on. On 

Page 160 i n  the  second f u l l  paragraph begins as t o  whether NUC 

o r  JEA w i l l  perform the  accounting and lega l  matters f o r  NUC, 

NUC has requested, as shown, some a l l oca t i on  f o r  these 

services, and I take t h a t  t o  mean t h a t  JEA w i l l  then perform 

ce r ta in  services, ce r ta in  o f  these services f o r  NUC. 

MS. DANIEL: I get the  impression from t h i s  

statement, Commissioner, i n  the  recommendation and from the 

proposed operating and maintenance expenses t h a t  NUC i s  
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requesting t h a t  monies be included i n  their revenue requirement 
so t h a t  they can have their own accounting and contractural 
services separate and apart from the JEA contract. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay. T h a t  ' s important, because 
the fact upon which our jurisdictional conclusion turns is  the 
level of control t h a t  JEA, as a governmental entity, will 

exercise over the provision of services i n  this territory and 

specifically on Page 166, when we look a t  an analysis of the 
cases, and this one case - - I t h i n k ,  this is a Three "SI' case 
- -  one of the particular factors t h a t  was evaluated t o  
determine t o  w h a t  extent there is  control by the governmental 
mti ty  over the private entity as t o  whether or not i t  can 
3orrow money against the assets, enter i n t o  contracts and 

3greements and accept g i f t s  and contributions on behalf of the 
Atil i ty.  T h a t ' s  i n  the next t o  last paragraph, and w h a t  we're 
saying i s  t h a t  there's no evidence t h a t  indicates JEA would do 

my of t h a t  for NUC. 

MS. DANIEL: T h a t  ' s correct. 
CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay. And the last  paragraph i s  

lay revenues col 1 ected from customers. JEA won' t be col 1 ecti ng 

xstomer deposits and paying anyth ing  out  of those, will they? 
MS. JOHNSON: Whatever JEA collects over their 

Oequired charges will  be permitted t o  NUC. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: So, they' l l  simply be acting as a 
201 1 ecti ng agent. 
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MS. JOHNSON: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: And subtract  out t h e i r  charges t h a t  

t hey ' re  imposing on NUC. 

MS. JOHNSON: That ' s correct .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: And then, g i v ing  t o  NUC what's l e f t  

over. 

MS. JOHNSON: That I s cor rec t .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay. On Page 170 i n  the  l a s t  

paragraph, again, as an aspect t o  what the  leve l  o f  cont ro l  has 

been exercised as t o  whether o r  not t he re ' s  any t rans fe r  o f  

au tho r i t y  t o  - - operational au tho r i t y  t o  the  governmental 

e n t i t y  - -  I'm sorry,  no, i n  t h i s  instance i t  was whether o r  not 

the governmental e n t i t y  has such contro l  over the operations o f  

the p r i va te  company t h a t  the  p r i va te  company i s  k ind  o f  de 

fac to  considered t o  be a governmental e n t i t y  And the  

d is t ingu ish ing  fac to r  i s  t h a t  t he re ' s  no abi i t y  o f  t he  

governmental e n t i t y  t o  a f f e c t  the  governance o f  the p r i v a t e  

e n t i t y ,  and we're saying t h a t  t h a t  does not occur, t h a t  JEA has 

no a b i l i t y  t o  a f f e c t  the  board o f  d i rec to rs  o r  the  governance 

o f  the  p r i va te  company. 

MS. DANIEL: That ' s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay. And then over on Page 173, 

again, i n  the l a s t  paragraph again, and we're look ing again a t  

the analysis o f  a case and, bas i ca l l y ,  again, a lso look ing a t  

the leve l  o f  cont ro l  t h a t  there might be, and one o f  t he  
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factors  t h a t  i s  considered here i s  whether o r  no t  the 

governmental e n t i t y  has any a b i l i t y  o f  power o r  cont ro l  t o  s e t  

rates f o r  the  p r i va te  u t i l i t y .  Now, and t h i s  i s  an i n te res t i ng  

aspect, because whi le  u l t ima te l y  the actual - -  we're saying 

here t h a t  the t a r i f f s  are going t o  be f i l e d  w i t h  us. One must 

acknowledge tha t  there i s ,  you know, v i r t u a l l y  t he  whole 

sxpense s t ruc tu re  o f  t h i s  p r i va te  company i s  determined by the  

contract w i t h  JEA. 

However, what I ' m  reading t h i s  analys is  t o  say i s  

that  t h a t  s t i l l  does not cons t i t u te  s e t t i n g  the  ra tes  f o r  t h i s  

zompany, because i t ' s  simply a contract  - - p rov is ions by 

zontract. The company' s not  actual 1 y coming i n and determi n i  ng 

dhat the  expense s t ruc tu re  ac tua l l y  w i l l  be. They're j u s t  

Droviding a contract  t o  NUC. 

MS. DANIEL: That ' s  correct ,  Commissioners. I f  f o r  

some reason JEA were t o  have a r a t e  increase, then NUC would 

lave t o  come t o  us and e i t h e r  request a pass-through, they 

ze r ta in l y  have the au tho r i t y  t o  request an index o r  a f u l l  r a t e  

zase, but  NUC's  ra tes w i l l  be establ ished here, and whatever 

JEA does w i l l  be a separate matter. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: There was a po in t  on tha t .  We can 

ta l k  about i t  l a t e r  - -  l e t  me b r ing  i t  up now. 

i n  the prov is ion  on what JEA w i l l  charge i s  80% o f  t h e i r  r e t a i l  

rate. 

I th ink ,  i t ' s  

MS. DANIEL: Correct. 
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CHAIRMAN JACOBS: And I had a question t o  myself, 

then, i s  t ha t  an automatic escalator? So, i f  JEA's r e t a i l  

ra tes go up, does t h a t  cont ract  prov is ion k i c k  i n  t o  also k i ck  

up NUC's  rates? 

MS. DANIEL: No, Commissioner. You are se t t i ng  

rates - -  
CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay. 

MS. DANIEL: I f  you g ive Nocatee a c e r t i f i c a t e ,  you 

are s e t t i n g  t h e i r  rates.  

they w i l l  have t o  come t o  t h i s  Commission and request a r a t e  

increase. 

I f  they want t o  increase those rates,  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: A l l  r i g h t .  Those are a l l  the 

questions I had. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Commissioners, I can move Issue 

24 w i t h  a l l  o f  the c l a r i f i c a t i o n s  t h a t  were made by 

Commissioner Deason, Commi ssioner Baez, a1 1 o f  us. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Second. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Been moved and second. Further 

discussion? A l l  i n  favor? Aye. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Aye. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Opposed? Show i t  approved w i th  

those modif icat ions.  Do you have c l a r i t y  on what a l l  those 
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we? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: P a t t i ,  ra ther  than repeat them, 

clo you understand the  discussion? 

MS. DANIEL: I have a l l  o f  them, yes. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay, very w e l l .  I tem 25. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: On Item 25 on Page 176 i n  the  

n idd le o f  the page i t  says, "NUC states t h a t  the  l oca l  

governments have begun the  process o f  amending t h e i r  

comprehensive plans" and you c i t e  t o  the  b r i e f .  

statement i n  the  record? Did someone t e s t i f y  t o  t h a t  o r  was 

that an argument i n  the  b r i e f ?  

I s  t h a t  

And I have the  same question f o r  t h e  next paragraph, 

f i r s t  sentence, "NUC s tates t h a t  NUC and D D I  w i l l  su f fe r  

f inanc ia l  harm i f  the  Commission defers i t s  decis ion."  And 

then the  same question - -  I ' m  g i v ing  you a l l  these, Samantha, 

a t  once because i f  t h e y ' r e  not i n  the  record, I don ' t  t h i n k  

they ' re  c r i t i c a l  t o  t h i s  issue anyway. The l a s t  sentence o f  

the l a s t  paragraph says, "NUC states t h a t  i f  the  Commission 

defers i t s  decis ion the  Nocatee development may be delayed. 

Each o f  those sentences c i t e  t o  the b r i e f .  

MS. CIBULA: The l a s t  two sentences t h a t  you r e f e r  t o  

were arguments t h a t  NUC made i n  i t s  b r i e f  as t o  why t h i s  i tem 

shouldn' t  be deferred. 

the record t h a t  they are i n  the process o f  changing the  

comprehensive plans. 

I bel ieve t h a t  there  i s  testimony i n  
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COMMISSIONER JABER : 

MR. REDEMANN: Yes, 

jbout the comprehensive p l  ans 

COMMISSIONER JABER : 

29 

0 kay . 
i n  Issue 1 we go i n t o  d e t a i l  

Okay. But w i t h  respect t o  your 

recommendation, you I r e  saying we shoul dn I t defer i t  , because 

rJe're not bound by the  loca l  comprehensive p lan,  s ta tute,  and 

there were two reasons, I thought. 

MS. CIBULA: That there i s n ' t  a lega l  bas i s  as t o  - -  
that  would requi re us t o  defer t h i s  item. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: I can move t h i s  issue, but would 

you please go back and make sure t h a t  t o  the  degree these 

statements are not supported by testimony and t h a t  t hey ' re  not 

c r i t i c a l  t o  t h i s  issue t h a t  they be taken out .  

b r i e f s  are not  i n  the  record, r i g h t ?  

I don ' t  - -  

MS. CIBULA: That 's  correct .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I second the  motion. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Further questions? Been moved and 

second. A l l  i n  favor? Aye. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Aye. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Opposed? Show i t  approved. Takes 

us back, then, t o  Item - -  I ' m  sorry,  t o  Issue A.  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Move Issue A. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

30 

COMMISSIONER DEASON : Second. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: I th ink ,  I had one question. The 

- -  I th ink ,  you stated here t h a t  NUC - -  yeah, on Page 14, the 

las t  paragraph. 

F a c i l i t i e s  t h a t  cross county l i nes?  It says some. 

say how much. NUC's ownership o f  the f a c i l i t i e s  t h a t  t raverse 

I s  t h i s  a s i g n i f i c a n t  ownership o f  t he  

It does not 

:ounty l i nes ;  i s  t h a t  a s i g n i f i c a n t  ownership, i s  i t  a de 

ninimis ownership, what i s  that? 

MS. CIBULA: Well, they would be owning - - JEA w i  

)e owning some o f  the main l i n e s  t h a t  come i n t o  the u t i l i t y  

:he j o i n t  p ro jec t .  NUC w i l l  own a hydraul ic share o f  those 

lines. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Own what share? 

MS. CIBULA: A hydraul ic  share o f  those l i n e s .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: I saw t h a t  term. I d i d n ' t  

mderstand. 

1 

as 

MS. CIBULA: The amount t h a t ' s  going t o  be used t o  

;erve the Nocatee development w i l l  be owned by Nocatee. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay. So, and t h a t  includes those 

' a c i l i t i e s  t h a t  t raverse the county boundaries. 

MS. CIBULA: Correct. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: That ' s  my only  questions. Been 

noved. I th ink ,  I had a second. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Second. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: A l l  i n  favor? 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Aye .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Aye .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Aye.  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Aye.  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Opposed? Show Issue A i s  approved. 

'akes us t o  Issue B.  A n y  questions? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Move Issue B. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Second.  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Been  moved and second. A1 1 i n  

'avor? Aye .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Aye.  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Aye .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Aye.  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Aye .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Opposed? Show i t  approved. 

A n d  then, next was Issue 12. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Move Issue 12. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Second.  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay; have a move and a second. 

411 i n  f a v o r ?  Aye .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Aye .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Aye .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Aye .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : A y e .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Opposed? Show Issue 12 i s  
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approved. And then, S t a f f ,  w e ' l l  go back t o  Issue 1. 

Commissioners, i s  i t  your preference t o  go issue by issue? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Please. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: A l l  r i g h t y .  Issue 1. 

MR. REDEMANN: Commissioners, Issue 1 i s  intended t o  

determine the need f o r  u t i l i t y  service f o r  t h e  proposed Nocatee 

service area. S t a f f  i s  recommending t h a t ,  yes, there i s  a need 

f o r  water, wastewater, and reuse service f o r  t he  Nocatee 

development. Service w i l l  be required i n  the  f o u r t h  quarter o f  

2002. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: My question on t h i s  goes t o  Page 

19. I n  the  middle o f  the  page you make the statement, "It 

appears t h a t  f i na l  approval o f  t he  comprehensive plan 

amendments, which w i l l  i nd i ca te  a need f o r  service, i s  h igh l y  

l i k e l y  and w i l l  be forthcoming." 

Our - -  we can consider - -  we should consider the 

comprehensive plans; we're no t  bound by it. This makes i t  

sound l i k e  the  need f o r  service i s  t i e d  t o  the  comprehensive 

plan amendment, so t h i s  confused me, and i t  sounded 

speculative. You're not r e a l l y  t y i n g  need f o r  service t o  the 

comprehensive plan amendment, r i g h t ?  Can you c l a r i f y  t h a t  f o r  

ne? 

MS. DANIEL: I f  those comprehensive p lan amendments 

are no t  approved, then the D R I  w i l l  not  be able t o  go forward. 

30, t o  some degree, there i s  a re la t i onsh ip  between the need 
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for service and the need for those comprehensive plan 
amendments. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. So, then, should our 
finding on this issue be contingent on that? Is this something 
dhere we need to say, assuming all of the requirements are met 
related to the comprehensive plan amendments there is a need 
for service. I guess, I always - -  the Commission's past 
decisions, in my experiences, have been that we establish needs 
for service based on a request for service, a developer's 
agreement, and our orders have made it real clear that we will 
consider comprehensive plan issues but are now bound by them. 
And now I'm hearing Staff say, well, but if the amendments are 
not successful, then there really isn't a need for service. 

MS. DANIEL: In most instances we're not - -  in a lot 
of instances, we ' re not requi ring comprehensive pl an amendments 
t o  establish a need for service. It is simply the 
comprehensive plan as it exists at the time of the application 
or the application is consistent with the comprehensive plan. 

In this instance, this application is specifically 
for a development of regional impact, a DRI, so to the degree 
that that's the nature of the application, if those 
comprehensive plan amendments fail, I believe, there would be a 
problem. 

Now, it's my understanding of the process that the 
Department of Community Affairs goes through is that there is a 
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l o t  o f  g ive and take. And the reason f o r  t h i s ,  i t  i s  h igh l y  

l i k e l y  and w i l l  be forthcoming language has t o  do w i t h  Witness 

Gauthier 's testimony as f a r  as we're going through t h i s  

l i t i g a t i o n  process and I would expect t h a t  there would be some 

reso lu t ion  t h a t  would be sa t is fac to ry  t o  a l l  the pa r t i es  

i nvol ved. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: What happens i f  we f i n d  need 

and the county does not agree t o  amend i t s  comprehensive plan? 

The p ro jec t  j u s t  doesn't  move forward, correct? 

MS. DANIEL: The county has already agreed t o  the 

comprehensive plan amendments. The hold-up i s  t h a t  the 

Department o f  Community A f f a i r s ,  the secretary a t  DCA has 

issued an order recommending approval o f  t he  comprehensive p l  an 

amendments, but  dur ing t h e i r  protest  per iod they d i d  receive an 

objection, and they ' re  i n  the process o f  l i t i g a t i n g  t h a t  now. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: But i f  the approval i s  not 

granted u l t ima te l y  by the DCA, the p r o j e c t  does not move 

forward, but  t h a t  doesn't  r e a l l y  a f f e c t  the f a c t  t h a t  we found 

the need. I mean, we moved forward and, you know, i f  the 

pro ject  doesn't move forward, we l l ,  t h a t ' s  j u s t  the way the 

chips f a l l ,  correct? 

MS. DANIEL: That 's the catch 22 i n  an o r ig ina l  

c e r t i f i c a t e  appl icat ion,  because the companies are required t o  

come t o  us t o  get an o r i g i n a l  c e r t i f i c a t e  before they can get 

t h e i r  Department o f  Environmental Protect ion construction 
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permits and the Department o f  Community A f f a i r s  process i s  

going on simultaneously. We are not  bound by those 

comprehensive plans, and so we are basing our recommendation on 

the  u t i l i t y ' s  appl icat ion,  and we bel ieve t h a t  i t  i s  l i k e l y  

t h a t  there w i l l  be some reso lu t ion  t o  those comprehensive plan 

amendments. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: See, t h a t ' s  the  d i s t i n c t i o n  I ' m  

t r y i n g  t o  make, P a t t i ,  t h a t  our app l i ca t ion  process i s  

i ndependent o f  t h e i  r comprehensive p l  ans . And I ve a1 ways 

taken the view t h a t  need i s  establ ished by a demonstrated 

showing o f  the  u t i 1  i t y  t h a t  someone has requested service o r  

t ha t  there i s  a development proposed - - 
MS. DANIEL: Cer ta in l y  t h a t ' s  a reasonable view. 

COMMISSIONER JABER : Okay. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: But a t  t he  same time, the  f a c t  

t ha t  they - -  ge t t i ng  a DRI  i s  a very d i f f i c u l t  undertaking. 

And the f a c t  t h a t  they have made a l l  t he  necessary f i l i n g s  and 

have gotten t h i s  f a r ,  t o  me, i s  evidence t h a t  they are 

extremely serious about going forward w i t h  the  development and 

tha t  they w i l l  - -  based upon tha t ,  t h a t  there i s  a strong 

l i ke l i hood  t h a t  there w i l l  be need f o r  service. 

MS. DANIEL: That i s  exac t ly  t he  ra t i ona le  f o r  t h i s  

statement i n  the recommendation. We've seen a serious 

commitment. They have had - -  Nocatee has had serious 

negotiat ions t o  undertake i n  going through the Water Management 
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D i s t r i c t  and JEA and our process, and t o  have gotten as f a r  as 

they have w i t h  those comprehensive plan amendments i s  q u i t e  a 

serious undertaking. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: And t h a t ' s  a showing, though, 

t h a t  Nocatee has made, not  t i e d  t o  what DCA i s  doing. 

MS. DANIEL: That i s  correct ,  Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. Well, w i t h  t h a t  

understanding I can move Issue 1. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: I have one b r i e f  question. It goes 

t o  t h a t  po in t  - -  where i s  i t  - -  on Page 17, the  l a s t  paragraph. 

And I want t o  be c lear ,  i t  could be taken from t h i s  paragraph 

t h a t  i f  the  land use designation i s  no t  achieved t h a t  then 

there i s  some r e s t r i c t i o n  on whether o r  not  i t  would be 

appropriate t o  extend central  water and wastewater f a c i  1 i t i e s  

t o  t h i s  area. Is t h a t  what t h i s  i s  saying? 

MS. DANIEL: That 's  correct .  The discussion we were 

j u s t  having about the  process t h a t  i s  happening a t  t he  

Department o f  Community A f f a i r s .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Right,  I understand. 

MS. DANIEL: That i s  the  process t h a t  w i l l  resolve 

t h i s  issue. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: No. My question i s  t h i s :  I f  f o r  

some reason the  pro tes t  succeeds and the land use designation 

not achieved, i s  t h a t  a legal  l i m i t a t i o n  or  p r o h i b i t i o n  on them 

being - -  I shouldn ' t  say should i t  be l ega l ,  legal  i s  no t  
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r e a l l y  the issue. W i l l  the bank not f inance the  extension o f  

f a c i l i t i e s  t o  t h i s  area? 

MS. DANIEL: I t ' s  not  a matter o f  t he  bank not 

f inancing, i t  i s  the matter t h a t  the  current land designation 

does not al low f o r  the leve l  o f  res iden t ia l  densi ty  t h a t  

Nocatee i s  proposing and they would not be able t o  construct. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay. So, then i t  i s ,  f o r  a l l  

i n ten ts  and purposes, a lega l  l i m i t a t i o n  on the  a b i l i t y  t o  

construct  f a c i l i t i e s .  

MS. DANIEL: That 's  correct ,  bu t  i t ' s  my 

understanding tha t ,  as I said, there i s  a h igh degree o f  

l i k e l i h o o d  t h a t  those amendments w i l l  be resolved t o  one degree 

or  another. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay. 

MS. DANIEL: Even i f  i t  meant t h a t  they had t o  go 

back and make modif icat ions t o  the  DRI .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Very we l l .  Any other questions? 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I second the  motion. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Before we take - -  I j u s t  want t o  

get some comfort from Legal t h a t  we're not  c rea t ing  a 

technical  i t y  here. 

checked a l l  the  boxes before, I understand t h a t  we're not bound 

by a comprehensive plan, but  i n  the  s i t u a t i o n  l i k e  t h i s  where 

i t  seems t o  be t h a t  the need i s  dependent on these amendments, 

you know, we don ' t  have t o  consider what the  amendments o r  the 

I f  we're not pu t -  - you know, not  having 
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value o f  the amendments, bu t  i f  we - - i f  we f i n d  a need before 

one i s  created what k ind  o f  lega l  pos i t i on  does t h a t  put t he  

Commission's decision i n ?  

MS. CIBULA: Well, I agree w i th  Commissioner Jaber 

tha t  our analysis o f  need f o r  service i s  d i f f e r e n t  than the  

Department o f  Community A f f a i r s ,  and we have an app l ica t ion  

here a t  the Commission requesting service, and we base i t  on 

tha t  as whether there i s  a need f o r  service. 

And we d i d  consider the  comprehensive plan, look ing 

a t  t h i s .  And although the  comprehensive p lan hasn ' t  changed 

yet, we s t i l l  t h ink  t h a t  there i s  a need f o r  service.  And even 

though i t  hasn ' t  changed, the  Commission i s n ' t  bound by the  

comprehensive plan not  having been changed y e t  t o  make t h e i r  

deci s i  on. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: 1 ' 1  1 t e l l  you why I ' m  concerned. 

I ' m  concerned about doing - - making a decis ion based on a high 

l i ke l i hood .  I t ' s  not  t h a t  I don ' t  agree t h a t  t he re ' s  a need 

f o r  service, i t ' s  the  basis f o r  t h a t  service. And i f  what you 

a l l  are suggesting - -  i f  what S t a f f  i s  suggesting and what 

we're adopting i s  a f i nd ing  o f  a need f o r  serv ice based on an 

independent showing, t h a t ' s  one th ing .  I f  we're f i nd ing  a need 

f o r  service based on a high l i ke l i hood  o f  amendments coming 

through, then I th ink  t h a t  we're perhaps being premature. And 

i f  you are - -  i f  the S t a f f  i s  comfortable t h a t  there i s  an 

independent showing o f  a need f o r  service, I ' m  comfortable w i th  
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tha t .  I - -  and I don ' t  know i f  I ' m  echoing Commissioner 

Jaber ' s concerns. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: You are. You are. We have 

struggled over the  l a s t  f i v e  years t o  make c lea r  t o  DCA and the  

companies and everyone e lse  t h a t  we recognize we are supposed 

t o  consider the  comprehensive plan process, we are not  bound by 

it. There are two d i f f e r e n t  l eve l s  o f  need, and DCA defines 

need d i f f e r e n t  from the  way the  PSC has. I f  you can c l a r i f y  

t h a t  NUC has demonstrated a need and i t ' s  upon t h a t  t h a t  we're 

making a determination o f  need, but a t  the  same t ime we have 

considered t h a t  there are comprehensive p lan amendments out 

there, I ' m  f i n e  w i t h  tha t .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Right. As long as - -  I guess, 

and t h a t ' s  a question f o r  what the order would u l t ima te l y  say, 

t h a t  i t  not focus on a high l i ke l i hood  t h a t  these amendments 

w i l l  create the  need, but  ra ther  t h a t  t he re ' s  some independent 

basis f o r  f ind ings.  

MS. MESSER: 

supervisor, bu t  we saw t h a t  - -  I th ink  t h a t  t h i s  informat ion i s  

i n  here t o  t e l l  you t h a t  there i s  a compliment t o  our process. 

Our process made i t s  own independent determination, but  we have 

a complimentary process going on t h a t  i s  support ing t h a t  

deci s i  on. 

I may get kicked under the  tab le  by my 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: We have an analogy here t o  the 

e l e c t r i c  indus t ry  a lso where we have a power p i t  p lan t  s i t i n g  
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au tho r i t y  i n  t h i s  Commission and we go ahead and make a 

determination o f  need, bu t  we d o n ' t  r e a l l y  know whether o r  not  

the power p lan t  s i t i n g  board and the governor and the cabinet 

are going t o  approve t h a t  power p lan t  t o  be b u i l t  based upon 

the ecological issues and various other issues t h a t  are outside 

o f  our j u r i s d i c t i o n .  

So, when we're looking a t  t h i s  issue, the way I see 

i t  i s  we make a determination o f  need based upon what evidence 

we have on the  record and t h a t ,  you know, there may be issues 

t h a t  the DCA considers w i t h  regard t o  a comprehensive plan, 

which consider the  ecology and other fac to rs  t h a t  are 

completely outside o f  our j u r i s d i c t i o n .  

And we' r e  not  rea l  1 y 1 ooking a t  the  1 i kel i hood of DCA 

approval as a contingency. We're look ing a t  i t  more i n  terms 

of t h i s  i s  an i n d i c a t i o n  t h a t  the appl icant i s  a serious 

appl icant and has taken steps t o  jump through a l l  the hoops 

necessary t o  make t h i s  a r e a l i t y .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Sounds l i k e  you j u s t  need t o  

take that  sentence out. 

MS. MESSER: I was going t o  say thank you for  t h a t  

eloquent rewr i te .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: And the  p a r t  t h a t ' s  confusing i s  

"which w i l l  i nd ica te  a need f o r  service,"  and t h a t ' s  no t  what 

you ' re  saying a t  a l l .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: We've exercised t h i s  leve l  o f  
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j i s c r e t i o n  before us, Legal, where we have a c e r t i f i c a t e  

ipp l i ca t ion ,  and there are ce r ta in  aspects o f  the development 

that are pending. We've exercised discussion t o  go ahead and 

Jrant t h a t  based on our determination o f  the  app l ica t ion  and - -  
MS. CIBULA: Yes, we have. I c a n ' t  t h i n k  o f  any 

i rders o f f  the  top  o f  my head, bu t  I remember being involved i n  

9 couple o f  cases where t h a t  was the  case. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Any other questions, Commissioners? 

Vlotion? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Moved. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Second. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Moved and second. A l l  i n  favor? 

!ye. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON : Aye. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Aye. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Opposed? Show Issue 1 i s  approved. 

Issue 2. 

MR. REDEMANN: Commissioners, Issue 2 i s  intended t o  

determine the  u t i l i t y ' s  f i nanc ia l  a b i l i t y  t o  provide service. 

S t a f f  i s  recommending t h a t ,  yes, NUC and JEA have the  f inanc ia l  

a b i l i t y  t o  serve the  requested t e r r i t o r y .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: My only  question on t h i s  i s  do 

we r e a l l y  need t o  reach the  l eve l  o f  making a f inding t h a t  JEA 
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ias the f i nanc ia l  a b i l i t y ?  The s ta tu te  and the ru les  say the 

jpp l i can t  has t o  make a showing t h a t  i t  has the  technical  and 

f inancial  a b i l i t y .  JEA i s  not the appl i can t ,  bu t  - - 
MS. DANIEL: I agree, Commissioner, c e r t a i n l y  NUC i s  

s e l f - s u f f i c i e n t  i n  the f inanc ia l  a b i l i t y .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: It, i n  fac t ,  i s  the  execution o f  

the contract  between NUC and JEA which renders NUC competent; 

i s n ' t  t h a t  t he  case? 

MS. DANIEL: Our f i nd ing  on the  f i nanc ia l  a b i l i t y  

simply had t o  do w i th  the funding t h a t  NUC i s  receiv ing.  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: I ' m  sorry.  With regard t o  the  

funding i s  t he  executing o f  the  master agreement between NUC 

and D D I ;  i s  t h a t  correct? 

MS. DANIEL: I see, between D D I ,  yes, absolutely. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Right,  i t  has nothing t o  do 

v i t h  JEA's f i nanc ia l  a b i l i t y .  

MS. DANIEL: Correct. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I n  other words, i f  f o r  some 

?eason - -  c e r t a i n l y  don ' t  t h ink  t h i s  would be the case - -  but  

i f  f o r  some reason JEA could not  go forward and uphold i t s  end 

J f  the contractura l  ob l iga t ion ,  Nocatee, NUC, has the  f i nanc ia l  

d b i l i t y ,  and we would look t o  them e i t h e r  t o  construct 

f a c i l i t i e s  themselves o r  cont ract  w i t h  another e n t i t y ,  they 

would have the  requirement t o  provide service, regardless o f  

whether JEA defaul ted on the agreement o r  not ,  and we wou d 
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i o l d  them accountable. 

MS. DANIEL: I f  you'd l i k e ,  we can amend t h i s  i n  the 

f i n a l  order t o  ind ica te  t h a t  NUC has f inanc ia l  a b i l i t y .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: That would be the motion, 

mless  you have questions. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Do we know i f  the agreement has 

Ieen ac tua l l y  executed between NUC and D D I ?  

MR. REDEMANN: Yes, i t ' s  i n  HJ-2. 
MS. DANIEL: Yes, Commissioner, i t  has been executed. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Thank you. Any other questions? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Motion t o  approve S t a f f  on Issue 

2 w i t h  the modi f icat ion t o  delete references t o  JEA having the 

P i  nanci a1 abi 1 i ty. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Second. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Moved and second. A1 1 i n  favor? 

lye. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON : Aye. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Aye. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS : Opposed? Show i t  ' s approved. 

Issue 3. 

MR. REDEMANN: Commissioners, Issue 3 i s  intended t o  

determine the u t i l i t y ' s  technical  a b i l i t y  t o  serve the  

requested t e r r i t o r y .  Recommendation i s  t h a t  NUC has a 
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technical abi 1 i ty to provide water, wastewater, and reuse 
service to the requested territory through its agreement for 
wholesale uti1 ities operation and management and maintenance 
with JEA. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Questions? 
COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Move Staff. 
CHAIRMAN JACOBS: I have a couple questions. On Page 

25, consistent with discussions we've had thus far about the 
level of control of JEA, that was somewhat of a confusing 
analysis here. In the first full paragraph on Page 25, the 
first sentence says essentially that JEA does not have 
responsibility for planning or construction of the on-site 
utilities system. In the third paragraph beginning JEA witness 
Kelly, at the end of that paragraph, the last sentence says, 
"Witness Kelly further testified that JEA will make sure the 
facilities necessary to meet the obligation of this agreement 
are constructive." Do you see the apparent - - this is Page 25. 

MR. REDEMANN: Right. I think, what Mr. Miller was 
saying he's going to put in internal lines for water, 
wastewater, and reuse and Mr. Kelly is going make sure that the 
plant facilities and the point of interconnect will be there 
for NUC to connect that to the internal lines of Nocatee 
Uti 1 i ties. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay. So, that's from JEA's side 
more so than any hand-holding or handshaking, I should say, 
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w i th  NUC's personnel. 

MR. REDEMANN: Right. They're operated as two 

separate e n t i t i e s  and NUC i s  going t o  put i n ,  l i k e ,  the 

i n te rna l  l i n e s  and JEA i s  j u s t  going t o  make sure the capacity 

i s  going t o  be avai lab le f o r  NUC. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay. That then takes me t o  my 

next question. One o f  the challenges ra ised by In tercoasta l  

was t h a t  the  personnel t h a t  NUC ac tua l l y  would have are - -  
don ' t  have very much technical  capab i l i t y .  And the response o f  

NUC was t h a t  most o f  t h i s  work i s  going t o  be outsourced t o  a 

p r i va te  engineering firm. And we're c lear  t h a t  t ha t  

engineering firm, then, i s  going t o  t o  be i n  contro l  o f  t h i s  

handshaking here t h a t  has t o  take place between Mr. K e l l y  and 

Yr. M i l l e r  and NUC, t h a t  contract  w i t h  t h a t  outsource f i r m  i s  

going t o  be i n  charge o f  t h i s  handshaking t h a t  needs t o  occur. 

MR. REDEMANN: Right,  the firm o f  England, Tims & 

Y i l l e r ,  t hey ' re  qu i te  experienced i n  designing water and 

dastewater and reuse fac i  1 i ti es. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS : Right . 
MR. REDEMANN: So, t hey ' re  working w i t h  the developer 

t o  decide and Nocatee U t i l i t i e s  t o  determine what w i l l  ac tua l l y  

De needed. A1 though, JEA has speci f i c design requi rements , NUC 

i s  going t o  design a u n i t  f o r  t h e i r  spec i f i ca t ions  on, you 

know, where water and wastewater w i l l  be needed and, you know, 

clesign i t  w i th  good engineering design standards. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

46 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Very we l l .  One other question. 

I t ' s  ac tua l l y  on Page 24, and here i n  the  l a s t  paragraph i t  

gives the terms o f  the  bulk  contract  between NUC and JEA, and 

my thought i s ,  i s  t h a t  - -  do we have any benchmark out there as 

t o  what favorable terms i n  a bu lk  contract  l i k e  t h i s  and how 

does t h i s  one compare? 

MR. REDEMANN: We1 1 , I bel ieve, t y p i c a l  1 y, t h a t  80% 

t h a t  NUC i s  paying JEA seems l i k e  qu i te  a good deal since the  

other customers are paying 100% f o r  almost a s im i la r  service. 

NUC i s  ge t t i ng  a p r e t t y  good deal w i t h  the  contract .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: And then, t h a t  80% i s  the t o t a l  

p r i ce  o f  bu lk  service,  then they w i l l  s t i l l  pay over and above 

tha t ,  the O&M service piece - -  no. I mean - -  
MS. DANIEL: No, Commissioner. That 80% includes 

both the prov is ion o f  bu lk  service and a l l  o f  operational 

maintenance expenses. 

MR. REDEMANN: For JEA. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: And i f  for some reason they have t o  

get out o f  the contract  f o r  O&M, i t  goes back t o  a wholesale 

p r i ce  f o r  bu lk  service.  

MS. CIBULA: I bel ieve t h a t ' s  what the  contract  says. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: I th ink  t h a t  - -  no, you answered 

tha t  one. That ' s  a l l  the  questions I have. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Ms. Daniel, t h i s  i s  where I was 

going t o  ask a l l  o f  the  consumer service questions. We 
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addressed t h a t  ea r l y  on, so I don ' t  have any questions on t h i s  

issue. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: There was a question re la ted  t o  

tha t .  I s  there - -  i n  these kinds o f  agreements, and we saw and 

heard testimony i n  t h i s  docket t h a t  both JEA has experience i n  

these kinds o f  cont ract ing arrangements and even the  other 

appl icant,  I U ,  has experience i n  these kinds o f  cont ract ing 

arrangements. It occurs t o  me, then, t h a t  there would have 

been some thought given t o  the  whole l i n e  o f  questioning from 

Commissioner Jaber e a r l i e r  as t o  how do you minimize the 

confusion t o  consumers about who's doing what. 

I would look f o r  us - - i f  there i s  such a background 

as tha t ,  I ' d  l i k e  f o r  us t o  k ind  o f  do some research on tha t .  

4nd i f  not,  I th ink ,  the s ize o f  t h i s  - -  the  u l t imate  s ize  o f  

t h i s  service t e r r i t o r y  would seem t o  warrant special e f f o r t  

being made t o  do tha t .  

MS. DANIEL: Commissioner, i t ' s  i n te res t i ng  t h a t  you 

br ing up In te rcoas ta l ,  because as you ' re  aware there was a t ime 

Ahen the  Commission had j u r i s d i c t i o n  over In tercoasta l ,  and 

also In tercoasta l  uses JUM i n  much the  same way t h a t  Nocatee 

intends t o  use JEA, t o  provide v i r t u a l l y  a l l  o f  the  prov is ion 

D f  service, other than JEA prov id ing the  actual bu lk  service 

i t s e l f .  

Because we've had tha t  experience w i t h  In tercoasta l  

and as you've mentioned we have s i m i l a r  arrangements, I assume, 
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t h i s  does not  appear t o  be a po in t  - - 
a r  w i th  Intercoastal  dur ing the t ime 

o f  them before, and I was never aware 

confusion regarding the prov is ion o f  

COMMISSIONER JABER: See, but  there was testimony 

about t h a t  - -  
MS. DANIEL: That 's  correct .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: - -  and the d i s t i n c t i o n  I see 

Detween JUM as opposed t o  JEA i s  JEA i s  a stand-alone u t i l i t y  

i n  t h a t  area, very we1 1 -known and - - 
MS. DANIEL: Not a f f i l i a t e d .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: - -  and has i t s  own employees: 

t h a t ' s  a l l  i n  the record. And JUM, i n  the record, ind icates 

tha t  those are p r e t t y  much employees dedicated t o  serve 

In tercoasta l .  

MS. DANIEL: Right. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: And, you know, i n  terms o f  

b i  11 i ng, apparently i t  ' s rea l  c lear  t h a t  i t  s In tercoasta l  , and 

we're j u s t  s t r i v i n g  f o r  t h a t  same s o r t  o f  c l a r i t y .  

MS. DANIEL: Right. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: And not  only does t h i s  happen i n  

the other indust r ies,  but  even i n  water there are counties t h a t  

do b i l l i n g  f o r  water companies, sewer-only companies come t o  my 

mind t h a t  ac tua l l y  t r e a t  and b i l l  f o r  sewer-only companies, but 
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the b i l l  ind icates who the u t i l i t y  i s  and the  app l ica t ion  f o r  

service i s  c lear ,  and t h a t ' s  r e a l l y  the on ly  t h i n g  I ' m  t r y i n g  

t o  achieve here. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: And, I th ink  - -  what I ' m  adding t o  

tha t ,  I th ink  we want t o  have some c lear  i d e n t i f i a b l e  standards 

by wh ch the  customer re la t i ons  funct ion would occur and the 

standard would, i n  my mind, begin t o  minimize any confusion 

consumers woul d have about, number one, g e t t i  ng service, about 

i nqu i r i ng  about service, and maintaining service.  And one o f  

our best pract ices are out there,  whether they come from JUM or  

whoever e lse  they come from, whatever best p rac t ices  are out 

there, I ' d  l i k e  t o  have some thought given t o  them applying t o  

t h i s  arrangement. Any other questions, Commissioners? Have a 

motion? 

i ssue. 

4ye. 

Issue 4. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I can move S t a f f  on t h i s  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Second. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Moved and second. A l l  i n  favor? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Aye. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Opposed? Show i t  i s  approved. 
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MR. REDEMANN: Commissioners, Issue 4 i s  intended t o  

determine whether the u t i l i t y  has a p lan t  capaci ty t o  serve the 

requested t e r r i t o r y .  S t a f f  recommends t h a t  NUC has the 

capaci ty t o  provide water, wastewater, and reuse service t o  the 

proposed Nocatee development through i t s  bul  k water and 

wastewater service agreement w i t h  JEA. The u t i l i t y  should f i l e  

an executed and recorded copy o f  the deed f o r  land i n  which the 

reuse, storage, and pumping f a c i l i t i e s  w i l l  be located w i t h i n  

30 days o f  the issue date o f  t he  order grant ing the  

c e r t i f i c a t e s  as required by Rule 2530.0331-5, F lo r i da  

Administrat ive Code. 

COMMISSIONER JABER : 

j u s t  a favor t o  ask o f  S t a f f .  

I have questions on Issue 4, and 

Ms. S i l v e r s '  testimony, I ' m  

a1 ways rea l  appreci a t i  ve, o f  cdurse, and encourage s i  s te r  

agencies t o  t e s t i f y  t o  f i l l  the  record, bu t  my favor o f  you a l l  

i s  t o  touch base w i t h  those witnesses r i g h t  before the hearing 

and prepare them f o r  the  hearing so that  there  are no surprises 

a t  t he  hearing. 

I found the  testimony from Witness S i l ve rs  about the 

consumptive use permit t o  be confusing a t  f i r s t ,  and i t  

appeared t o  be a modi f icat ion a t  the hearing t h a t ,  I th ink ,  

could have been avoided. Saying a l l  o f  t h a t ,  I do want t o  get 

c lear  i n  my mind her testimony. Page 41, i f  I understand her 

testimony cor rec t ly ,  she takes the  view t h a t  JEA, i n  t h e i r  

request f o r  a consumptive use permit,  asked f o r  whatever the  
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MGD amount was, s u f f i c  

request. She took the  

however, on1 y approved 

technical repor t  was the  p re l  

Drovided by the S t a f f  i n  cons 

Dermit, and the permit  i s  the  

COMMISSIONER JABER : 

ent  t o  cover Nocatee. That was the 

view t h a t  the Water Management D i s t r i c t ,  

the  consumptive use permit f o r  three 

m i l l i o n  gal lons per day, r i g h t ?  

MS. CIBULA: Well, f o r  on ly  the  area t h a t  JEA i s  

cu r ren t l y  serving i n  S t .  Johns County. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: So, her testimony was the  

consumptive use permit  approved by the  Water Management 

D i s t r i c t  f o r  JEA d i d  not  include the Nocatee development. 

MS. CIBULA: Correct. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Now, i n  your recommendation, 

though, you go through the  appl icat ion,  you c i t e  t o  the  

appl icat ion,  and then you c i t e  t o  the Water Management D i s t r i c t  

S t a f f ' s  recommendation on t h i s  issue. Do we have anything i n  

the record on the Water Management D i s t r i c t ' s  f i n a l  decision? 

Is there an order t h a t  comes out o f  the  Water Management 

I i s t r i c t ?  I s  there a l e t t e r  they send back t h a t  t e l l s  what the 

f i n a l  decis ion i s ?  

MS. MESSER: The - -  my understanding i s  t h a t  the  

zonsumptive use permit  i s  t he  f i n a l  decision, t h a t  the  S t a f f  

minary in format ion t h a t  was 

derat ion o f  consumptive use 

f i nal document. 

Okay. And the  consumptive use 

) e m i t ,  does i t  ind i ca te  how much JEA was approved f o r  and 
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whether i t  i ncl uded the  Nocatee devel opment? 

MR. REDEMANN: It j u s t  includes a number f o r  the  

nor th  g r i d  and the south gr id .  

by county. 

It doesn' t  even break i t  down 

COMMISSIONER JABER: But you've analyzed i t  and 

you've taken the view t h a t  those flows should be s u f f i c i e n t  t o  

i nc l  ude the Nocatee devel opment? 

MR. REDEMANN: Yes, they have s u f f i c i e n t  capac- 

COMMISSIONER JABER: That 's  the  analysis t h a t  you 

needed. 

MS. MESSER: Exactly. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Now, t h a t  ' s inconsi s tent  w i t h  

the  testimony we have from Witness S i l ve rs .  

MS. MESSER: That 's  r i g h t .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: And she's the  Water Management 

D i s t r i c t  lady. So, how much weight should I give t o  tha t?  

MS. CIBULA: Well, I th ink ,  her testimony was t h a t  

when they were issu ing  the permit they were only  look ing a t  the  

area i n  S t .  Johns County t h a t  JEA was cu r ren t l y  serving. I 

don ' t  t h ink  she sa id  t h a t  Nocatee o r  JEA cou ldn ' t  come i n  and 

get t h e i r  consumptive use permit modif ied t o  include the  

Nocatee area and t h a t  they wouldn't  have s u f f i c i e n t  f lows t o  

provide tha t  service t o  the Nocatee area. 

j u s t  confusion about whether they had ac tua l l y  already had the 

consumptive use permit o r  whether they would need t o  get a 

I think,  there was 
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nod i f i ca t ion  t o  the consumptive use permit.  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. And where there 's  

c o n f l i c t i n g  testimony we should be able t o  impose our own 

expertise t o  reach a reasonable concl usion? 

MS. CIBULA: Correct. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: And i t ' s  reasonable t o  look a t  

the face o f  the consumptive use permit and recognize t h a t  there 

are enough flows t o  cover the Nocatee development? 

MR. REDEMANN: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Any other questions? I have some 

questions on tha t .  The confusion had something t o  do w i t h  the 

i n i t i a l  appl icat ion and then a supplemental appl icat ion;  i s  

tha t  correct? Let me ask t h i s  question: Was there a 

suppl emental appl i cation? 

MR. REDEMANN: Yes. JEA supplied a supplemental 

appl icat ion t o  get another area i n  t h e i r  consumptive use 

permit . 
CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay. So, the o r i g i n a l  appl icat ion 

i s  what we're focused on o r  are we focused on the t o t a l  o f  the 

two, the o r i g i n a l  p lus the supplemental? 

MR. REDEMANN: We've been j u s t  look ing a t  the 

consumptive use permit.  We haven't gotten a copy o f  whatever 

the modi f icat ion was. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay, because i t  was my 

understanding t h a t  3.3 was appl ied f o r  i n  the  supplemental. 
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MR. REDEMANN: Right, t h a t ' s  what the  JEA w 

said - -  
CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Right. 

54 

tness 

MR. REDEMANN: - - that  we cou ldn ' t  f ind  a breakdown 

o f  the  3.3. He sa id t h a t  JEA requested 3.3 f o r  the S t .  Johns 

County area. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay. So t o  be c lear ,  regardless 

o f  whether o r  not  i t  was appl ied f o r  i n  the supplemental o r  

o r i g i n a l ,  what you're saying i s  tha t  the CUP t h a t  was ac tua l l y  

i ssued encompassed the 3.3; correct? 

MR. REDEMANN: Well, i t  includes a t o t a l  amount. It 

doesn't a c t u a l l y  break i t  down between the counties. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay. Because one o f  the confusing 

points  from Ms. S i l ve rs '  testimony i s  t h a t  the  o r i g i n a l  

app l i ca t ion  i s  the  one t h a t  on ly  ant ic ipated the  narrow area i n  

S t .  Johns County, and the 3.3 was confusing because i t  d idn ' t  

specify. And so, what I ' m  hearing us say now i s  t h a t  we're not 

- - we d o n ' t  r e a l l y  need t o  get bogged down i n  how these numbers 

were t ry ing t o  be a l located t o  s p e c i f i c  areas, bu t  what we 

determined i s  t h a t  there was s u f f i c i e n t  app l i ca t ion  f o r  

addi t ional  capaci ty t o  the CUP, and the  agency, the appropriate 

agency, has now rendered a dec is ion which grants t h a t  

addi t ional  capaci ty t o  JEA CUP; i s  t h a t  a f a i r  statement? 

MR. REDEMANN: Right.  They've got - -  w i th  the 

consumptive use permit they a l l oca te  on, l i k e ,  a year ly  basis 
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what they ' re  proposing t o  serve, and the re ' s  ample capaci ty i n  

t h e i r  t o t a l  consumptive use permit f o r  the Nocatee U t i l i t y  

area. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: For the one t h a t  they 've j u s t  been 

issued? 

MR. REDEMANN: Correct. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: The one amended o r  whatever, the  

one t h a t  was issued. Okay. Now, loca l  services f i r s t .  We 

determined - - we1 1 , the  Water Management D i s t r i c t  determined 

tha t  they were i n  compliance w i th  tha t ;  i s  t h a t  correct? 

MR. REDEMANN: Right.  The consumptive use permit 

addresses the loca l  sources f i r s t .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay. And they say t h a t  t hey ' re  i n  

complianc w i th  tha t .  Okay. And - -  I t h i n k  t h a t  was - -  oh, I 

know the  other question I had. The consumptive use permit was 

very concerned w i th  the g r ids  being interconnected. And i t ' s  

ny understanding t h a t  t h a t  t echn ica l l y  has t o  do w i t h  the  

qua l i t y  o r  the leve l  o f  service u l t ima te l y  t h a t  can be provided 

from JEA's we l ls  t o  Nocatee. And then, f i n a l l y ,  i t ' s  my 

mderstanding t h a t  the  two g r ids  are not interconnected 

)resent1 y . 
MR. REDEMANN: Right,  the two g r ids  are not  

interconnected, but we've got testimony t h a t  t hey ' re  going t o  

- - they've - - t hey ' re  i n  the  design stage o f  interconnect ing 

the two gr ids ,  t hey ' re  going t o  have a subaqueous p ipe under 
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;he S t .  Johns River t o  connect the two, and JEA o r  I don ' t  know 

;he exact t iming, but  they should have i t  w i t h i n  a few years, 

lave the two g r ids  interconnected. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay. And we d o n ' t  need t o  - -  we 

:an review - -  i t  does not put  any r i s k  on the  - -  the t im ing  o f  

that won't put any r i s k  on the consumptive use permit? I n  

i t he r  words, they have the  appropriate l a t i t u d e  under the 

:onsumptive use permit t o  develop t h a t  and complete it? 

MR. REDEMANN: Yes, I bel ieve so. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay. L e t ' s  conf i rm tha t  j u s t  t o  

I th ink ,  t h a t ' s  - -  those are a l l  t he  questions t h a t  I )e sure. 

lave. Any other questions? Motion? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Move 4. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Second. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Been moved and second. A l l  i n  

favor? Aye. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Aye. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Opposed? Show Issue 4 i s  approved. 

Issue 5. 

MS. JOHNSON : Commi ssioners , Item number 5 , addresses 

the appropriate re tu rn  on equ i ty  f o r  Nocatee. S t a f f  has 

recommended Nocatee's re tu rn  on equi ty  should be based on a 
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I everage graph formul a contained i n  order number 

)SC - 00 - 1162- PAA- WS i ssued June 26, 2000, i n  docket number 

100006-WS. Using the leverage graph formula, the  appropriate 

neturn on equ i ty  f o r  Nocatee i s  9.62. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: You choose t o  r e j e c t  the pos i t i on  

that the l a t e s t  leverage graph should be used here. 

r i m a r i l y  because i t ' s  being challenged? 

I s  t h a t  

MS. JOHNSON: Yes; therefore,  t he  most current one i n  

2 f fec t  would be the  one I mentioned i n  the  rec,  because i t  was 

Dbjected t o  and doesn't  go t o  hearing u n t i l  November the 5th, I 

believe - - t o  Agenda, I ' m  sorry.  

MS. CIBUIA: Yeah, the  most current  leverage graph 

formul a i s t h a t  order, PSC - 001162. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Well, so what are we doing outside 

o f  t h i s  case? We're simply cont inuing t o  implement the p r i o r  

leverage graph docket, then? Okay. Well, i f  t h a t ' s  

consistent, then I assume t h a t  would be appropriate. Any other 

questions? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Move it. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Moved and second. A l l  i n  favor? 

Aye. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Aye. 
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CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Opposed? Show it approved. Why 
jon't we take a brief recess. We'll come back in 15 minutes. 

(Recess taken. ) 
CHAIRMAN JACOBS: We'll go back on the record. I 

ielieve, we were at Item 6. 
MS. JOHNSON : Commi ssi oners , Item number 6 addresses 

the appropriate water, wastewater, and reuse rates and charges 
for Nocatee. Staff recommends that if Nocatee is granted the 
iriginal water and wastewater certificates, the rates and 
:barges, as detailed in the Staff analysis, should be approved. 

The utility should be required to file tariffs which 
neflect the recommended rates and charges. Nocatee should be 
"equired to continue to charge these rates and charges until 
authorized to change by the Commission. The tariff should be 
zffective for services rendered or connections made on or after 
the stamped approval date of the tariff sheets pursuant to Rule 
25 - 30 ,475 F1 or i da Admi n i strati ve Code. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Questions? 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: I have no questions. I can 

nove Staff. 
CHAIRMAN JACOBS: I have a couple o f  questions. On 

?age 58 of the recommendation - -  actually, beginning on Page 57 

and the discussion on cost of capital, my concern goes to the 
cost of debt. 
debt, which contrasts with a, I believe, slightly lower 9.77 

We are - -  we're going on with a 10% cost of 
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cost o f  equi ty ,  r i g h t ?  

MS. DANIEL: Yes, s i r .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: And I understand t h a t  general ly the 

cost o f  equ i ty  i s  general ly lower than equ i ty  - - I mean, the 

cost o f  debt i s  general ly lower than equi ty;  i s  t h a t  correct? 

MS. DANIEL: I n  some cases i t  i s ,  Commissioners, and 

i n  others i t  i s  not. 

some recent Commission orders i n  r a t e  cases, and i n  three o f  

I ' v e  done a l i t t l e  b i t  o f  research on 

four o f  t he  orders t h a t  I reviewed the  cost o f  debt was, i n  

fac t ,  higher than the cost o f  equi ty .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: I s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

MS. DANIEL: Yes, s i r .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: It s t r i k e s  me, p a r t i c u l a r l y ,  i n  

t h i s  case - -  and what I mean by t h a t ,  i n  t h i s  case, i s  t h a t  

t h ink  i t ' s  been p r e t t y  much stated i n  the testimony t h a t  - -  i n  

fac t ,  i n  t h i s  i tem on Page 55 on t h i s  issue, ra ther ,  on Page 55 

tha t  the  lender t o  NUC w i l l  pr imari ly be i t s  parent; i s  t h a t  

correct? 

MS. DANIEL: That 's  cor rec t .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay. And we a lso s ta te  on Page 

61, what the  parent 's  cost o f  debt - - average cost o f  debt i s .  

And t h i s  i s  going t o  be a fa i r l y  substant ia l  development, 

f a i r l y  substant ia l  s ize  and scope. The ra t i ona le  t h a t  we say 

here t h a t  would j u s t i f y  t h i s  i s  t h a t ,  h i s t o r i c a l l y ,  water 

companies can experience some chal 1 enges i n goi ng out and 
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gett ing debt a t  reasonable ra tes.  And i t  occurs t o  me tha t  

that won' t  be an issue w i t h  t h i s  company. 

MS. DANIEL: I f  they were t o  t r y  t o  receive funding 

3utside the  parent, i t  p o t e n t i a l l y  could. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Understood. But arguably, even i f  

they d i d n ' t  have the  parent ' s  guarantee, and they t r i e d  t o  go 

to the p r i va te  market, given the  scope and s ize  o f  t h i s  

jevelopment, they 'd  probably get a more favor than perhaps 

3ther developments o r  appl icat ions.  

MS. DANIEL: Perhaps, s i r .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: So, i t  s t r i kes  me, then, t h a t  there 

i s  some l a t i t u d e  here f o r  - -  and, qu i te  frankly, I ' m  sure t h a t  

that  i s  f a i r  - -  i s  a f a i r  statement t o  look a t  what the company 

has asked f o r .  But I would want t o  balance t h a t  request 

against the  i n te res t  o f  consumers, o f  the ratepayers o f  t h i s  

company. And my thought i s  how we look a t  t h i s  occurrence when 

the parent i s ,  essent ia l l y ,  a strong guarantor o f  a company, 

dhether i t  be a new company or  not.  

MS. DANIEL: Yes, s i r .  Let  me see i f  I can answer 

tha t  question f o r  you. Cer ta in ly ,  t h a t  i s  a good po in t .  The 

parent 's  cost o f  debt i s  subs tan t i a l l y  l e s s  than what we're 

recommending f o r  the u t i l i t y ' s  cost o f  debt. My response i s  

very much a b ig -p i c tu re  response, and i f  you w i l l  a l low me, i n  

an o r ig ina l  c e r t i f i c a t e  case, had t h i s  not been protested, we 

would have had 90 days t o  come t o  you w i th  a recommendation on 
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the certificate portion of the application. 
In original certificate applications, because the 

u t i l i t y  and, particularly i n  this instance, has not broken 
ground, everything i n  the application i s  projected d a t a .  The 
capital costs are projected, the O&M expenses are projected, 
and certainly the capital cost i s  projected. 

So, i n  original certificate applications, we look for 
benchmarks, for sanity checks for a l l  of those aspects of the 
appl ication. And i n  this instance, when I saw a 10% proposed 
cost of debt, my experience i n  the water and wastewater 
industry has been t h a t  10% is  a reasonable cost of debt. 

As I said, I d i d  some research and looked a t  some 
rate case orders. In the four orders t h a t  I pulled up t h a t  had 

been issued i n  the last year, the cost of debt i n  each and 

?very one of those was i n  the 10% range. So, my answer t o  you 

i s  not specific t o  balancing the 586 t o  the 10% as much as i t  

i s  we looked for sanity checks, not only for the cost of debt, 
result t o  w t  for a l l  aspects of this application, and the end 

JS d i d  no t  appear unreasonabl e.  
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me say something 

3oint. I agree w i t h  Staff. What we're doing here i 

a t  this 
we're 

Js ing  estimates t o  t ry  t o  come up w i t h  i n i t i a l  rates, and we 
ieed t o  be as accurate as possible, b u t  a t  the same time they 
we estimates. We d o n ' t  want  the i n i t i a l  rates t o  be 
mrealistically h igh ,  bu t  neither do we want them t o  be 
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mrealistically low and give consumers false expectations as t o  
v h a t  their rates are going t o  be. We need t o  t ry  t o  reach t h a t  
lalance. 10% d id  not strike me as being out  of t h a t  realm of 

reasonableness, bu t  a t  the same time, because we approve these 
3s i n i t i a l  rates does not mean t h a t  we have t o  continue t o  
3pprove 10%. 

I f  we get i n t o  a rate proceeding for this company, 
they have the burden t o  demonstrate t h a t  10% is  a reasonable 
zost of debt or something else. And we can further explore the 
reasonableness o f  t h a t  and maybe be a l i t t l e  b i t  more 
aggressive t h a n  we are a t  this p o i n t ,  so I'm comfortable w i t h  

setting i n i t i a l  rates. This probably gives the correct i n i t i a l  

price signal t o  customers, bu t  i t  certainly doesn't t i e  our 
hands i n  any way i n  the future. And I would also note t h a t  we 
are making apparent debt adjustment, which subs tan t ia l ly  

reduces income t a x  expense, which is  for the customer's 
benefit . 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: I saw t h a t .  And, i n  fact, the 
basis of the adjustments were i n  l i g h t  of the parent's cost of 

debt. 
MS. DANIEL: T h a t ' s  correct, Commissioner. 
CHAIRMAN JACOBS: I t  does not seem grossly out  o f  

line t o  look a t  i t .  

In terms of the precedential value of this ,  I had a question o f  

going back t o  the cases t h a t  you looked a t ,  were those cases 

I t  would cause me concern i f  we say this.  
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across a l l  classes o f  systems, were they Class Cs, 

predominantly, o r  were they across a l l  classes o f  systems? 

I ' d  have t o  go back and review tha t ,  MS. DANIEL: 

Commissioner, I ' m  not  e n t i r e l y  cer ta in .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay. I n  my understanding, 

h i s t o r i c a l l y ,  we have used some benchmarks on t h i s ;  have we 

not? 

MS. DANIEL: I n  an o r ig ina l  c e r t i f i c a t e  app l i ca t ion  

we, bas ica l l y ,  have nothing but  benchmarks t o  look a t .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay. 

MS. DANIEL: We have no h i s t o r i c a l  informat ion upon 

which t o  base a determination. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: And i t ' s  my understanding t h a t  t h a t  

benchmark would have been, l i k e ,  a prime p lus  one or  two 

percent? 

MS. DANIEL: Right. Prime p lus two, as o f  the  date 

o f  the hearing, would have been very close t o  10%. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Mm-hmm. Well, I - - when I saw t h a t  

di f ference, i t  j u s t  s t ruck me. 

the 10% as a benchmark. 

2% and tha t  would have y ie lded something s im i la r  t o  what you 

found on the whole. 

I would not want t o  use any - - 
I f  indeed, we've used prime p lus 1% or  

MS. DANIEL: 9.5%, as o f  the date o f  the hearing. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Then, we can use d i sc re t i on  since 

there was nothing t o  counter the 10% i n  the record, but  I ' m  
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mcomfortable, and I'll t e l l  you, t o  be frank and honest w i th  

you, I ' m  uncomfortable, p a r t i c u l a r l y  i n  an instance where 

there 's  such a guarantee from a parent t h a t  we would g ive t h i s  

system, and the  system i s  not going t o  be a small s t rugg l ing  

system, i t ' s  going t o  be o f  an i n te res t i ng  s ize.  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Won't those so r t  o f  concerns - -  
vir. Chairman, I ' m  sorry  I interrupted,  bu t  won' t  those kinds o f  

Zoncerns be addressed also i n  the  annual repor t  when S t a f f  

looks a t  the  - -  
CHAIRMAN JACOBS: That was going t o  be my next po in t .  

de would have the  opportuni ty i n  subsequent repor ts  t o  

?valuate, and i f  need be as ind ica ted  by Commissioner Deason, 

i f  i t  seems apparent t o  review, i f  fu r the r  review i s  warranted, 

then we can take a look a t  i t  a t  t h a t  t ime, but I th ink  I would 

a lso want t o  be c lear  i n  order t o  l i m i t  the  scope o f  t h i s  

pa r t i cu la r  determination t o  the  fac ts  i n  t h i s  case. 

MS. DANIEL: Yes, s i r .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Second. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: A motion and a second. A l l  i n  

favor? Aye. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Aye. 
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MS. JOHNSON: Commi ss i  oner , Item number 7 addresses 

the u t i l i t y ' s  request f o r  service a v a i l a b i l i t y  charges. S t a f f  

i s  recommending t h a t  the service avai 1 abi 1 i t y  charge and pol i c y  

set  f o r t h  w i t h i n  the S t a f f  analysis are appropriate and should 

be approved. Nocatee and JEA should be put  on no t ice  t h a t  i f  

JEA's plant capacity charge change - - 
CHAIRMAN JACOBS: 

you. Just  a second. Any questions? 

I th ink ,  we may have a motion f o r  

COMMISSIONER JABER: I f  the Commissioners don ' t  have 

questions on 7 and 7-A, I can move both o f  those. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Second. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: A motion and a second. Been moved 

and second. A l l  i n  favor? Aye. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON : Aye. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Aye. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: A l l  opposed? Show Issue 7 and 7-A 

are approved. Issue 8. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Move Issue 8. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Chairman, I have a question 

on Issue 8. 

thorough analysis by the  way, I appreciate t h a t ,  I had a l i t t l e  

b i t  o f  confusion as t o  what exac t ly  S t a f f  i s  recommending. Are 

you recommending t h a t  we should - -  we should ignore land owners 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

I n  reading the analysis,  and i t  was a very 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

66 

erv ice  preference as a matter o f  po l i cy ,  not  on ly  f o r  t h i s  

ase bu t  f o r  a l l  cases? O r  are you j u s t  saying t h a t  based upon 

he evidence i n  t h i s  record t h a t  i t ' s  r e a l l y  no t  necessary t o  

i ve i t  any p a r t i  cul a r  weight? 

MS. CIBULA: That based on the evidence i n  t h i s  

ecord t h a t  i t ' s  not necessary t o  g ive it any p a r t i c u l a r  

e igh t  . 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. That doesn't  cause me 

ny problem, i f  t h a t ' s  what we're doing. I do not  want t o  make 

decis ion i n  t h i s  case t h a t  could be in te rpre ted  t h a t  we're 

aying t h a t  not  on ly  i n  t h i s  case are we not  g i v ing  i t  any 

"eight, bu t  as a matter o f  p o l i c y  we're going t o  ignore land 

Iwners preference, and I do not  want t o  be i n  t h a t  pos i t ion ,  so 

:hat i s not  your recommendation. 

MS. CIBULA: That 's  not  our recommendation. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. It ' s j u s t  not  necessary 

'or i t  t o  come i n t o  p lay  i n  t h i s  pa r t i cu la r  case. 

MS. CIBULA: Correct. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. With t h a t  understanding, 

can move S t a f f ' s  recommendation. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Second. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: I ' m  sorry,  one b r i e f  question on 

;hat as we l l .  We - -  ac tua l l y ,  t h a t ' s  a l l  r i g h t ,  never mind. 

loved and second. A l l  i n  favor? Aye. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON : Aye. 
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COMMISSIONER JABER: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Aye. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Opposed? Show i t  approved. Issue 

9 .  

MS. CIBULA: S t a f f  would suggest t h a t  the  Commission 

nay consider Issue 21 along w i t h  Issue 9 as the  issues are 

almost i den t i ca l .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Commissioners, do you have a 

preference? 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I can move S t a f f  on both 

issues, i f  there are no questions. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: I can second tha t .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: No other questions? Moved and 

second we approve Issues 9 and 21. A l l  i n  favor? Aye. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON : Aye. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Aye. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Opposed? Show Issues 9 and 21 are 

approved. Issue 10. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Move 10. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Second. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: One quick moment. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: M r .  Chairman? 
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CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I had more o f  a general question. 

-here's some discussion or  there seemed t o  be some analysis as 

;o whether, because t h i s  was a phased-in development t h a t  there 

;eemed t o  be some question as t o  whether a Class C 

: l ass i f i ca t i on  applied i n  the e a r l i e r  years, not  w i t h  respect 

;o t h i s  pa r t i cu la r  u t i l i t y ,  I th ink ,  they adequately address 

;hat, but  i n  other cases i s  i t  my understanding t h a t  phased-in 

levelopments do have t h i s  - - that  t h i s  i s  an issue w i t h  any 

levelopment t h a t ' s  phased in ,  depending on the  scope - -  
lepending on the s ize  o f  the  development? I ' m  sorry  - -  

MS. DANIEL: Commissioners, i f  I may, the Class C 

letermination i s  based on the revenue o f  the  u t i l i t y  and we 

look a t ,  I believe, i t ' s  three average years o f  revenue. And 

:he reason we're showing the various years f o r  t h i s  u t i l i t y  i s  

in the e a r l y  years there 's ,  o f  course, going t o  be very few 

xstomers. I t ' s  not  so much the phasing i n  as i t  i s  simply the 

growth o f  the u t i l i t y ,  and i t  w i l l  be three t o  four years i n t o  

the development o f  the  u t i l i t y  before they would have 

s u f f i c i e n t  revenues, I bel ieve, t o  be considered greater than a 

Class C. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay, t h a t  takes care o f  my 

question. I guess, I was concerned as t o  whether i n  any case, 

pa r t i cu la r  i n  any question, because the development might be a 

phased-in development t h a t  there may be questions as t o  
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3 a s s i f i c a t i o n s  i n  years leading up t o  the  end o f  the 

jevel opment - - 
MS. DANIEL: I t ' s  based on the revenues i n  a given 

year. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I t ' s  based on an average? Thank 

you. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Any other questions? I s  there a 

not i on? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: I l o s t  my place. What issue was 

that,  Commissioner Baez? 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: 10. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: 10, I'm sorry.  

MS. DANIEL: Commissioner, Issue 11 i s  the - -  have 

you already voted on Issue lo? I ' m  sorry.  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Move S t a f f  on 10. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Second. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Moved and second. A l l  i n  favor? 

\ye. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Aye. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Opposed? Issue 10 i s  approved. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: On 11, Ms. Daniel, our vote on 

11 does not  moot out  the r e s t  o f  - -  we go forward. 
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MS. DANIEL: I was going t o  ask you i f  perhaps you 

wanted t o  discuss the fo l low ing  issues and come back t o  11. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: I th ink ,  I ' d  l i k e  t o  do tha t ,  

make 11 sor t  o f  a f a l l o u t .  

MS. DANIEL: Okay, so we might go on t o  Issue 13. 

MR. RIEGER: Commissioners, Issue 13 deals w i t h  the 

need f o r  service i n  the t e r r i t o r y  proposed by In te rcoas ta l ' s  

appl icat ion.  S t a f f  recommends t h a t  there i s  a need f o r  service 

i n  Intercoastal  I s  e x i s t i n g  t e r r i t o r y  - - 
CHAIRMAN JACOBS: We have a motion. I s  there a 

second? 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Second. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: I can ac tua l l y  move Issues 13, 

14 and 15, Commissioners, i f  you don ' t  have any questions. 

second on 

jpproved. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : I can second those motions. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Questions? Have a motion and a 

13, 14 and 15. A l l  i n  favor? Aye. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Aye. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Opposed? Show those issues are 

Issue 16. 

MR. RIEGER: Commissioners, Issue 16 deals w i t h  

Intercoastal having the adequate p lan t  capacity t o  serve the  
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requested t e r r i t o r y .  S t a f f  recommends t h a t  In tercoasta l  does 

not cu r ren t l y  have the s u f f i c i e n t  water, wastewater, o r  reuse 

capacity t o  serve the requested t e r r i t o r y .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: I had a question on t h i s  issue, 

Page 119. Again, the Water Management D i s t r i c t ,  second 

paragraph, discusses t h a t  - - I th ink ,  throughout her testimony 

she says we haven't r e a l l y  formed an opinion w i t h  respect t o  

the o n - s i t e  water wel ls ,  because there hasn ' t  been an 

app l ica t ion  f o r  t ha t .  

MR. RIEGER: Yes, t h a t  i s  correct .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: And she says, however, there was 

no app l ica t ion  f o r  such a permit f i l e d  w i t h  the  Water 

Management D i s t r i c t ,  therefore,  she cou ldn ' t  come t o  a 

conclusion. We are not holding against In tercoasta l  the  f a c t  

t ha t  they haven't made app l ica t ion  t o  the  Water Management 

D i s t r i c t ,  r i g h t ?  Because the  l a w  requires them t o  come here 

f i r s t anyway. 

MR. RIEGER: We're not  holding t h a t  against them, no. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: And t h a t  i s  the  process, they 

come and get a c e r t i f i c a t e  f i r s t .  

MR. RIEGER: Right. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: And then they go t o  DEP and the 

Water Management D i s t r i c t .  

MR. RIEGER: I bel ieve t h a t ' s  correct .  I n  t h i s  case 

there i s  so much environmental concerns, the  process o r  even 
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the f i l i n g  o f  such an app l ica t ion  has not  been made t o  cause us 

concern, and we're j u s t  not  sure and we d i d n ' t  get  any pos i t i ve  

react ion from the - -  not on ly  the  Water Management D i s t r i c t  or  

the DEP, as f a r  as i n  reference t o  those concerns. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. My concern re la tes  t o  

what i s  allowed i n  the l a w .  I t ' s  one t h i n g  t o  say, based on 

the record, Intercoastal  has not  demonstrated i t s e l f  t h a t  i t  

has the  p lan t  capacity. I t ' s  another t h i n g  t o  say because they 

haven ' t  gotten the permits, they haven't demonstrated p lan t  

capacity, because i n  l a w  they ' re  not required t o  get t he  

permits f i r s t .  

required t o  come here, so could you walk me through tha t?  I 

want t o  make sure tha t  i f  we reach the decis ion t h a t  they don ' t  

have the  p lan t  capacity i t  has nothing do w i t h  the  f a c t  t h a t  

they d i d n ' t  go t o  the Water Management D i s t r i c t  and apply. 

a l t e rna t i ve  i n  t h i s  s i t ua t i on .  We have NUC's agreement w i th  

JEA, t h a t  we have - -  they have an a l te rna t i ve  supply t h a t  

appears t o  be adequate and t h a t  there r e a l l y ,  i n  t h i s  case, i s  

no need f o r  them t o  proceed on i f  NUC's  app l i ca t ion  i s  approved 

the way they proposed. 

I n  fac t ,  t he  opposite i s  t rue .  I n  law, they ' re  

MR. RIEGER: Well, i n  the  case t h a t  we have an 

COMMISSIONER JABER: That gives me t rouble,  because 

the two appl icat ions are independent o f  each other.  We looked 

- -  shou d look a t  NUC's app l i ca t i on  as a stand-alone, I th ink ,  

and In te rcoas ta l ' s  app l i ca t ion  as a stand-alone, which i s  why I 
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d i d n ' t  want  t o  make a f ind ing  on t h a t  Issue 11 u n t i l  we 
discussed this.  Just because you f i n d  t h a t  NUC has the 
technical financial a b i l i t y  and i t ' s  i n  the public interest t o  
serve the Nocatee development doesn't mean t h a t  you wouldn ' t  be 
able t o  f i n d  the same showing, I suppose, for another u t i l i t y ,  

assuming there i sn ' t  duplication. 
I'm not suggesting t h a t  we do t h a t .  I just d o n ' t  

want  any of our f ind ings  related t o  Intercoastal t o  be, well, 
we just approved NUC's certificate so, therefore, 
Intercoastal's application shou ldn ' t  go forward. Tell me t h a t  
Intercoastal doesn't have the p l a n t  capacity because, based on 
the record i n  this case, they have not demonstrated an 
independent showing t h a t  they've got  the p lan t  t o  provide 
service t o  Nocatee and I'm satisfied. 

MR. RIEGER: I understand. 
COMMISSIONER JABER: I f  you te l l  me t h a t  there is  a 

flaw w i t h  respect t o  they d i d n ' t  go t o  the Water Management 
District t o  get a CUP, I have a problem w i t h  t h a t ,  because 
they' re not 1 egal 1 y required t o  do t h a t .  

MR. RIEGER: I understand. Well, the f i r s t  hurdle 
t h a t  we had t o  get over was whether or not they comply w i t h  the 
u t i l i ty ' s  rule i n  reference t o  the application t o  serve this 
area and they d i d  not i n  reference t o  the ownership or leasing 
of p l a n t  property. T h a t  i n  i tself  i s  a f law,  and i t ' s  a 
serious one. They d id  not provide evidence i n  this case t o  
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>rove t h a t  they can or they could get property. There was 
speculation, i t  wasn't enough evidence t o  go beyond t h a t  fact. 
r h a t ,  i n  i t se l f ,  would take time t o  prove. 

And t o  move further t h a n  t h a t ,  complicated w i t h  the 
Fact t h a t  there are environmental concerns i n  the area, 
:omplicated by the fact t h a t  the developer i tself  had proposed 
2nvironmental restrictions i n  reference t o  the four situations 
i n  their developer amendments t h a t  they proposed providing the 
11 a n t  property is  concerned, the wastewater treatment - - no 
treatment plants on the property, no effluent disposal t o  the 
niver, there are irrigation concerns; a l l  t h a t ,  combined w i t h  

the s i tua t ion  t h a t  Intercoastal d i d  not comply w i t h  the 
:ommi ssi on s rul e concerning pl a n t  owner - - 1 and ownership. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. And t h a t  s your analysis 

In 121? 

MR. RIEGER:  Yes. 
COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Well - -  I'm sorry, can I interject 
just a second now? You say you listed those cri teria,  then you 

say t h a t  those were components of Commission rules t h a t  
intercoastal could not comply with. 
that those were more conditions of the - -  what's i t  called? 
The - -  

I was under the impression 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Development order? 
CHAIRMAN JACOBS: - - development order, right. 
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MR. RIEGER: Development order, t h a t  ' s correct .  

rhat ' s correct .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. RIEGER: But there was some other - -  
CHAIRMAN JACOBS: 

j c tua l l y ,  i t  wasn't a question o f  t he  development order. 

k t u a l l y ,  i t  was included i n  the  agreement t h a t  the  developer 

ias, as t o  i t s  commitment, t o  adhere t o  environmental and other 

2 f f i c iency  pract ices there which, I t h ink ,  were excel lent  

r o v i  sions, but  I ' m  concerned here. 

I n  the development order - - 

The on ly  concern I have i s  t h i s :  Those provis ions,  

ahi le a l l  o f  them were bene f i c ia l ,  were drawn up as so r t  o f  a 

:ovenant t o  go along w i t h  t h i s  development. And the  concern i s  

it could be viewed as having set  t he  bar too high f o r  any 

:ompetitor i f  we say t h a t  we take those condi t ions,  and I make 

them par t  and parcel o f  the  ru les  t h a t  an appl icant f o r  service 

?as t o  adhere t o .  Do you understand my d i s t i nc t i on?  

MR. RIEGER: Yes. 

MS. MESSER: Commissioner, I th ink  t h a t  Mr. Rieger 

vas r e f e r r i n g  t o  the  requirement f o r  land ownership and then he 

nlas speaking a1 so about the  NEWRAP condi t ions o f  development, 

and I don ' t  t h i n k  he meant t o  imply t h a t  the NEWRAP condi t ions 

nlere r u l e  requi rements . 
MR. RIEGER: No, they were not.  A l l  we know i s  tha t  

i f  there 's  any changes t o  the NEWRAP, they would have t o  go 
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back t o  the  counties t o  amend t h e i r  comprehensive land use 

p l  an. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Review f o r  me a moment the  

evidence and testimony we had concerning the  disposal i n t o  the  

Intercoastal  water l i f e ,  and how does t h a t  impact your 

recommendation? 

MR. RIEGER: Well, bas i ca l l y ,  upon review, once the 

appl icat ion t o  do t h a t  - -  we know t h a t  DEP had a concern w i t h  

any addi t ional  e f f l u e n t  disposal t o  t h a t  r i v e r  and t h a t  an 

appl icat ion would have t o  be made f o r  them t o  review it, o f  

course. Nocatee had concerns w i t h  having e f f l u e n t  going t o  

tha t  r i v e r ,  being t h a t  i t ' s  a protected r i v e r  and t h a t  the  f a c t  

t ha t  t h a t  i n t e r f e r e s  w i t h  t h e i r  development plan. We, o f  

course, are no t  concerned about tha t ,  pr imari ly because 

Intercoastal  i s  already disposing e f f l u e n t  t o  t h a t  r i v e r .  

And there  i s  enough testimony t o  tha t  f a c t  tha t  any 

addi t ional  f lows t o  t h a t  r i v e r  probably would no t  degradate the  

water q u a l i t y ,  being tha t  the permit i s  already there f o r  

Intercoastal  t o  dispose t o  t h a t  r i v e r ,  so t h a t  necessar i ly  

i s n ' t  r e a l l y  a problem t o  us, other than t h a t  i t  c o n f l i c t s  w i t h  

the development plan and t h a t  development plan has been 

introduced and approved by the  counties and t h e i r  comprehensive 

p l  an. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: My on ly  - -  what I ' m  t r y i n g  t o  

avoid, Ms. Cibula, i s  making a mistake o f  l aw .  I ' m  f i n e  w i th  
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respect t o  the ev ident iary  record on plant capaci ty as it 

re la tes  t o  not being able t o  show t h a t  they can obta in  the 

property w i t h  respect t o  the  e f f l u e n t  discharge, I ' m  completely 

okay w i t h  t h a t .  I don ' t  want t o  add a legal  requirement t o  

Intercoastal  t h a t  I don ' t  be l ieve ex is ts .  I t h i n k  t h a t  t h a t  

dould be a mistake o f  l a w .  

I can move S t a f f  w i t h  the  modi f icat ion t h a t  any 

references t o  the f a c t  t h a t  In tercoasta l  has no t  sought permits 

from loca l  and s ta te  agencies be deleted, and I ' m  suggesting 

the references t o  Ms. S i l v e r s '  testimony on Page 119, and 

there 's  a lso a sentence on Page 122 a t  the bottom, do you see 

where, i n  summarizing your recommendation, although i t s  plan 

may be v iab le  on paper, the  l ack  o f  ac t i ve  permits from loca l  

and s ta te  agencies, e t  cetera, lead S t a f f  t o  conclude t h a t  the 

u t i l i t y  does not  have the a b i l i t y  t o  provide plant capacity. 

think, i t  would be inappropr iate f o r  us t o  r e l y  on t he  f a c t  

t h a t  they d i d n ' t  go t o  the Water Management D i s t r i c t  and apply 

f o r  a permit  as a showing t h a t  they lacked plant capacity. 

I 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: But we are supporting a t  l e a s t  

t h a t  threshold requirement t h a t  there be land ownership. I 

mean, i f  I ' m  understanding S t a f f ' s  pos i t i on  o r  M r .  Rieger 's 

statement co r rec t l y ,  t h a t ' s  enough t o  - -  t h a t ' s  enough t o  say 

we d o n ' t  have the capacity. 

MR. RIEGER: Bas ica l l y ,  Commissioner Jaber, the  th ing  

about the plant capacity was i n  reference t o  whether or not  
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they could do i t  on a t ime ly  basis t o  get t h a t  i n f o r - -  t o  get 

the permit i n  and everything. That 's  what bas i ca l l y  i s  

questionable. There's no doubt t h a t  i t  probably cannot be 

done, t h a t  they - -  we've already - -  they've already proven tha t  

they ' re  techn ica l l y  able t o  do j u s t  about anything a u t i l i t y  i s  

required t o  do. 

they w i l l  take time t o  work out those concerns. I th ink ,  the 

DEP representatives have a1 ready considered t h a t ,  and i t  ' 1  1 

take t ime t o  do tha t .  And we don ' t  know how long i t  would do 

tha t  on a t ime ly  basis. 

I t ' s  j u s t  t h a t  there are concerns and t h a t  

COMMISSIONER JABER: And t h a t ' s  enough f o r  me, 

Commissioner Baez, i s  what I ' m  saying. I t ' s  adding the  legal  

imposi t ion o f  the  permit t o  the  Water Management D i s t r i c t  tha t ,  

I th ink ,  would be inappropr iate.  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Well, and then I have other - -  
then, on tha t  basis, I have other questions as t o  how we regard 

the inconsistency w i th  the  development order. I mean, I guess, 

I ' m  a l i t t l e  confused as t o  whether t h  s i s ,  i n  fac t ,  an 

evaluation o f  the  plan o f  service, the mer i ts  o f  the  p lan o f  

service, o r  answering a question as t o  whether the  u t i l i t y  has 

the capacity necessary t o  serve. 

And t o  the  extent t h a t  one bleeds over t o  the  other, 

you know, i f  you can help me c l a r i f y  tha t ,  because I was - - I ' m  

a l i t t l e  b i t  concerned a lso c rea t ing  - -  using as a basis - -  you 

know, some evaluat ion o f  whether i t ' s  consistent o r  
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inconsistent w i th  the  development order. 

MS. DANIEL: Commissioners, i f  I could step i n  here 

and, Mr. Rieger, cor rec t  me when I go astray,  please. 

In tercoasta l  o f fered two proposed plans o f  service, and one 

rJould be t h a t  they would i n s t a l l  t h e i r  own f a c i l i t i e s  on the  

destern side o f  the In tercoasta l .  The other  would be t h a t  they 

dould expand on the eastern s ide and, I ' m  sorry,  there was a 

t h i r d  one where they would quote, unquote, step i n  the shoes o f  

Nocatee and obtain bu lk  service from JEA. Based on the 

evidence they presented, I bel ieve, i t ' s  f a i r  t o  say t h a t  S t a f f  

vas no t  convinced t h a t  any o f  those plans were s u f f i c i e n t l y  

dell-developed t o  g ive  us the confidence t h a t  they have the  

plant capacity. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Well, as a matter o f  f ac t ,  as I 

r e c a l l  the record, there was more o f  a focus on, I guess, a 

second a l te rna t i ve  which was - - 
MR. RIEGER: The second a l te rna t i ve ,  yes. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: - - which was t o  create o r  b u i l d  

t h e i r  own f a c i l i t i e s .  Now, but  t h a t  doesn't  get  me t o  where - -  
I guess, the question tha t  I ' m  asking i s ,  i s  t h i s  an evaluat ion 

o f  the  v i a b i l i t y  o f  t h a t  p lan o f  service o r  whether i t ' s  a 

question o f  i n  a c t u a l i t y  are they able t o  serve because they 

have the capacity? And maybe t h a t ' s  a d i s t i n c t i o n  without a 

d i f ference. The f a c t  t h a t  i t ' s  a proposed p lan  k ind  o f  ra ises 

t h a t  issue o f  whether they ' re  w i l l i n g  and able t o .  And one o f  
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those requirements is to have access to the land or have the 
1 and in their possession or - - 

MS. DANIEL: Their access to the land gives us reason 
to doubt the credibility of the option that would require the 
construction of the facilities on the western side of the 
Intercoastal. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Without ever getting to whatever 
developer created - - 

MS. DANIEL: Without envi ronmental i ssues. 
COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Without getting to the 

envi ronmental i ssues, without getting into the devel opment 
order i sues , consi stency or i nconsi stency with those kinds of 
things. 

MR. RIEGER: Right. That on its own is a serious 
concern. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I agree. I'm just not - -  I 
wasn't persuaded and, I guess, that's - -  maybe that's not a 
discussion for this issue, but personally I wasn't persuaded so 
much by the development orders and how they came to be and what 
their concreteness is. And it would be my position that that 
doesn't matter in this issue, I mean, that there is, again, an 
independent basis on which to find that the capacity isn't 
avai 1 ab1 e. 

And if, I guess, going to back to the suggestion you 
nade, Commissioner, is if we remove any implication that 
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permits from other state agenc es would be required t o  meet the 
demands of an issue like this ,  then also any references t o  any 

inconsistencies t o  development orders and so on aren't 
necessary i f ,  i n  fact, they haven't really met a requirement of 

having available land  t o  provide service t o  begin with. 
COMMISSIONER JABER: I agree. There was testimony i n  

the record, whether i t  was t o  be difficult  - -  a difficult 
process or no t ,  bu t  t h a t  the development orders could go 

through some sort of revision process. Now, t h a t  may be 
tedious and difficult  b u t ,  nevertheless, there was testimony 
t h a t  they could. 

B u t  l e t  me explain the next series o f  questions I 

have for you and how I've approached this case and perhaps why 

I'm t ak ing  extreme cautions t o  ask you these questions. This 
i sn ' t  l e t ' s  get through Nocatee's application and then 
Intercoastal is less important. I have not viewed this docket 
t h a t  way. 

same l i g h t ,  we've got the same issues, and they are two 
independent appl i cati ons , i n  my eyes. 

I have looked a t  Nocatee and Intercoastal i n  the 

MS. DANIEL: Absolutely. 
COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. I need t h a t  assurance 

from you a l l ,  because something Mr. Rieger sa id  really gives me 
concern. 
forward, t h a t  Intercoastal has received less review i n  l i g h t  of 

what we just went through on the Nocatee issues. 
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MS. DANIEL: Not a t  a l l .  

MR. RIEGER:  T h a t ' s  definitely not. We reviewed the 
comprehensive - -  their management plan as what they proposed t o  
provide service t o  the Nocatee area. And we detail pretty much 
everything t h a t  they provided. And on paper we believe i t  

looks good. Can i t  be applied i n  a timely manner? Maybe, I 

d o n ' t  know. B u t  the fact t h a t  we have the problem w i t h  the 
land is  one of the f i r s t  hurdles t h a t  we just can't get over. 
They are deficient i n  the rule. 

MS. DANIEL: That's the fa t a l  flaw. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: And I can accept t h a t .  And w i t h  

the request t o  delete the portions related t o  the permit and 

w i t h  the clarifications t h a t  Commissioner Baez just made I can 
move S t a f f ' s  recommendation. Is t h a t  sufficient t o  cover your 
concern? 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: 

further. Based upon the entirety of the record, I was not 
convinced of Intercoastal ' s abi 1 i t y  t o  provide pl a n t  capacity 
on a timely basis. 
based upon statements i n  S ta f f  I s  recommendation t h a t  there 
could be a f ind ing  of an error of law. And I would like the 
order t o  reflect t h a t  as the finders of fact and based upon the 
entirety of the record t h a t  this Commission was not convinced 
Intercoastal ' s  a b i l i t y  t o  provide p l a n t  capacity on a timely 
basis. And I would like the order t o  specifically state t h a t ,  

I ' d  like t o  take i t  a step 

I would like - -  and I'm concerned about 
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3s well as t o  make the changes t h a t  Commissioner Jaber and Baez 
7ave a1 ready described. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, l e t  me ask a question a t  
this p o i n t .  Commissioner Palecki , I agree w i t h  you, and tha t ' s  
rJhere I'm going, b u t  wha t  you just said I'm not sure i s  
2ntirely consistent w i t h  w h a t  I 've heard Commissioner Jaber and 

3aez say, and I want t o  t ry  and reconcile the two. 
I t h i n k  t h a t  we can consider this record i n  i t s  

zntirety, and I certainly d o n ' t  want t o  make an error of law, 

so you a l l  keep me straight i n  t h a t  regard, but  looking a t  the 
sum t o t a l  of a l l  of the evidence, I agree w i t h  you, 

:ommissioner Palecki , I was not  convinced. B u t  i f  we remove 
al l  reference t o  the lack of applications t o  other regulatory 
bodies and things of t h a t  nature, are we sending a message ou 
there then for future cases? Are we saying, well, as long as 
you own the l a n d ,  i t ' s  fine. And I d o n ' t  want t o  send t h a t  
message, because someone could come i n  and buy an acre of land 

and say I own the land  and so everything else is  fine. 
got the capacity, because I 've got  a p lan  out  here t o  b u i l d  the 
capacity. And we may look a t  t h a t  and say, no, t h a t  t h a t  plan 

is  flawed. 
there are flaws i n  the p l a n ,  not just say they own the land so 
they meet the only requirement w i t h i n  our rule. 

I 've 

I want t o  be able t o  look a t  the p lan  and see i f  

We have the a b i l i t y ,  I t h i n k ,  as regulators t o  look, 

make judgments; that 's  w h a t  we s i t  here for i s  t o  make 
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judgments and look a t  the record i n  i t s  e n t i r e t y .  And I th ink ,  

Commissioner Palecki , tha t  ' s where you ' re  going, and I can 

support tha t .  But a t  the same time, Commissioner Jaber, I 

don ' t  want t o  make a mistake o f  l a w ,  but  I want t o  be able t o  

be i n  a pos i t i on  t o  consider the  e n t i r e  record and not j u s t  

ignore ce r ta in  th ings and j u s t  hang our hat on t h a t  one peg and 

say they d i d n ' t  own the land, therefore,  they lose. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Commissioner Deason, we are 

saying the  same th ing.  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: The only  - -  here was the 

d i s t i n c t i o n  I was t r y i n g  t o  make, and I'll l e t  Commissioner 

Baez handle h i s  end. 367.031 says t h a t  companies - -  t h a t ' s  t he  

o r ig ina l  c e r t i f i c a t e  s ta tu te  - -  says t h a t  u t i l i t i e s  come t o  the  

PSC and receive t h e i r  c e r t i f i c a t e  o f  author izat ion before they 

go t o  DEP and before they go t o  the  Water Management D i s t r i c t .  

The way S t a f f  reaches i t s  conclusion by r e f e r r i n g  t o  

the f a c t  t h a t  In tercoasta l  d i d n ' t  go t o  the  Water Management 

l i s t r i c t  f o r  permits, they take t h a t  and say, therefore,  

there 's  a lack  o f  p lan t  capaci ty.  And I ' m  saying t h a t ' s  an 

2rror o f  l a w  t o  hold them t o  t h a t  standard i n  reaching your 

zonclusion. That was my on ly  concern. That ' s  the  only  mistake 

D f  l a w  I ' m  r e f e r r i n g  t o ,  because you c a n ' t  - -  they don ' t  - -  
they wouldn' t  have known t h a t  was going t o  be what we were 

going t o  look a t  i s  p lan t  capaci ty;  otherwise, they would have 
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been on not ice t o  go t o  DEP and the Water Management D i s t r i c t .  

That 's  the mistake o f  l a w  I don ' t  want t o  make as i t  re la tes  t o  

the  permits. 

So, when I ' m  t a l k i n g  about de le t i ng  references t o  the  

Water Management D i s t r i c t ,  I ' m  on ly  t a l k i n g  about the 

references tha t  Witness S i l ve rs  makes t o  the  f a c t  t h a t  they 

d i d n ' t  come i n  and get a permit;  and then, a lso on S t a f f ' s  

conclusion, they say because they d i d n ' t  go t o  the  loca l  

agencies t o  get permits and a l l  o f  these other th ings, we t h i n k  

tha t  

w i th  

1 ega 

I ' m  1 

they don ' t  have p lan t  capacity. And I ' m  saying I ' m  okay 

a l l  the other th ings.  I don ' t  t h ink  we should impose a 

requirement on them tha t  doesn ' t e x i s t .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: And, I guess, f o r  my p a r t  i s  t h a t  

oncerned about sending - -  I ' m  concerned about what basis 

de es tab l i sh  f o r  the  determinations t h a t  we make. 

may not be an e r ro r  o f  l a w ,  but  from a personal standpoint I 

didn't  fee l  comfortable and I don ' t  fee l  comfortable w i t h  

naking - -  w i th  implying t h a t  we've made any determination as t o  

how s o l i d  the development orders are and t o  use t h a t  as a 

basis, an addi t ional  basis,  f o r  f i nd ing  t h a t  the  u t i l i t y  d i d n ' t  

have the a b i l i t y  t o  provide the  capacity, t h a t  t h a t  be j u s t  one 

nore - -  I don ' t  know what you would c a l l  i t , one more drop i n  

the bucket. 

I mean, i t  

I don ' t disagree w i th  you, Commissioner Deason, t h a t  

you have t o  be able t o  and the Commission i s  able t o  look a t  
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the complete record and t o  take a l l  o f  those th ings i n t o  

account when they make t h e i r  determination. However, depending 

on how the recommendation i s  worded or ,  ra ther ,  the  order i s  

worded, u l t imate ly ,  you might have the  mistaken e f f e c t  o f  

creat ing spec i f i c  requirements where, i n  fac t ,  a l l  you need i s  

t o  look a t  the  t o t a l i t y  o f  the circumstances. And I th ink  t h a t  

the Commission has done tha t ,  c e r t a i n l y  the  Commission S t a f f  

has done t h a t  i n  t h e i r  recommendation. 

I j u s t  wasn't comfortable adding the  issue o f  t he  

development order t o  t h a t  t o t a l i t y  o f  t he  circumstances, and 

t h a t ' s  j u s t  - -  you know, I may be j u s t  one s i t t i n g  up here, and 

t h a t ' s  f i n e  w i t h  me, but  I needed t o  r a i s e  t h a t  po in t .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Can't - -  I mean, S t a f f  can 

accommodate a l l  o f  our concerns. I f  they don ' t  have p lan t  

capacity because the  f i  r s t  requirement doesn ' t e x i s t ,  you 

almost don ' t  have t o  reach anything e lse  anyway. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Well, I guess, t h a t ' s  what I was 

d r i v i n g  t o ,  but  I t h i n k  Commissioner Deason's po in t  i s  wel l  

taken. You don ' t  want t o  have the reverse e f f e c t  o f  creat ing 

the  imp l i ca t i on  t h a t  land ownership i s  the  on ly  requirement. 

MS. GERVASI: Commissioners, i f  I may, I th ink ,  what 

we can do i s  incorporate i n  the order a l l  o f  these concerns by 

reorganizing the language o f  the issue t o  s ta te  t h a t  the 

Commission's f ind ing ,  based on the evidence o f  t he  record, i s  

t h a t  In tercoasta l  doesn't  have the present a b i l i t y ,  the  present 
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capacity, nor w i l l  i t  have the land upon which t o  b u i l d  the  

f a c i l i t i e s  i n  the foreseeable fu tu re  based on the record and 

tha t  being the legal  basis f o r  f i n d i n g  t h a t  there - -  t h a t  they 

don ' t  have the capacity. 

And then we can note, f o r  informat ional  purposes, 

tha t  the record a lso r e f l e c t s  where In tercoasta l  was i n  the  

process o f  obta in ing permits and the  environmental types o f  

concerns, bu t  merely f o r  informat ional  purposes so t h a t  t he  

order i s  c lear  t h a t  the Commission i s  basing i t s  decis ion on 

the appropriate legal  standard. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, l e t  me make sure I 

understand. What i s  the appropriate legal  standard when i t  

zomes t o  the  issue o f  adequate capacity? 

MS. GERVASI: Well, t he  u t i l i t y  has t o  show t h a t  i t  

ias  the present capacity o r  t h a t  i t  w i l l  be able t o  ob ta in  the 

zapacity, the plant capacity, t o  serve the area. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Now, when you get i n t o  the  

l a t t e r  t h a t  show t h a t  they can obtain,  t o  me, t h a t ' s  an area of 

judgment. I mean, they presented a case and they presented 

2vidence; you know, witnesses were asked questions and they, 

you know, we l l ,  i s n ' t  i t  possible t h a t  you could p o t e n t i a l l y  

iuy  the land? Well, yeah, p o t e n t i a l l y  they could buy the  land. 

So, you have t o  weigh tha t ;  no, they d o n ' t  own the land today 

)r they d i d n ' t  a t  the time o f  t he  hearing. I don ' t  know what 

transpired a f t e r  the  hearing, bu t  based upon the evidence i n  
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the record, they d i d n ' t  own the land, but you can ' t  make a 

f i nd ing  tha t  they d i d n ' t  own i t  and they never w i l l ,  we don ' t  

know, but you ' re  making a judgment and t r y i n g  t o  put  everything 

i n  i t s  t o t a l i t y .  

MS. GERVASI: The l a w  requires t h a t  the u t i l i t i e s  

show tha t  they have e i the r  ownership o f  the land o r  a r i g h t  t o  

continued use o f  land t h a t ' s  necessary t o  provide the  service. 

And I th ink  t h a t ' s  the legal  standard t h a t  we need t o  be 

focused on. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. So, the  legal  standard 

i s  t ha t  they have t o  - -  a t  the t ime they ' re  making t h e i r  case 

before the Commission they e i the r  have t o  own the  land o r  they 

have t o  have a showing t h a t  they have some type o f  a long-term 

lease or  some arrangement t h a t  they have a presence there t o  be 

able t o  provide the  service. 

MS. GERVASI: Correct; o r  t h a t  they w i l l  have i t  

w i t h i n  the foreseeable fu ture.  And sometimes i n  orders what 

w e ' l l  do i s  keep the  docket open and give them an addi t iona 

spec i f i c  per iod o f  t ime i n  which t o  provide proof o f  t ha t .  

i n  t h i s  case, I th ink ,  the  record i s  c lear  t h a t  Intercoasta 

abi 1 i t y  t o  obta in  t h a t  i s  specul a t i  ve. 

But 

' S  

MS. DANIEL: Commissioners, i f  I may, I want t o  make 

sure t h a t  you ' re  c lear  t h a t  t h i s  ownership o f  land issue was 

on ly  one o f  the three proposals, and I ' d  l i k e  t o  focus on the 

consideration o f  our question o f  them having p lan t  capaci ty 
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under any o f  those three scenarios on a t i m e l y  basis. I don ' t  

want t o  get too bogged down i n  the land issues, since t h a t  i s  

only one o f  three proposals t h a t  the terminee made. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: I was j u s t  going t o  comment because 

i f  you take and balance t h a t  issue, j u s t  t h i n k  about what we 

concluded w i t h  regard t o  Nocatee t h a t  they on ly  have some 

ownership o f  f a c i l i t i e s  a t  t h i s  t ime. 

MS. DANIEL: But Nocatee has an agreement w i t h  JEA i n  

place. It r e a l l y  i s  very d i s t i n c t i v e  i n  t h a t  regard. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Understood. But i f  we're saying 

the capaci ty issue res ts  on land ownership, I understand t h a t  

there 's  a tenuous balancing t h a t  goes on there, so I ' m  

advocating and supporting the  idea t h a t  we look a t  an overa l l  

broader scope o f  analysis. 

MS. DANIEL: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I can say tha t  from my 

presence a t  the  hearing and my reco l l ec t i on  o f  t he  record t h a t  

I was no t  convinced o f  In tercoasta l  ' s a b i l i t y  t o  serve w i t h  

t h e i r  e x i s t i n g  p lan t  capacity. 

have the  ab i l i t y  t o  provide the  capaci ty on a t i m e l y  basis. 

I ' m  no t  saying absolutely not ,  t h a t  they could not,  bu t  I ' m  

saying t h a t  i n  my judgment I was not  convinced, I have serious 

doubts, I have serious questions as t o  whether they can provide 

tha t  capaci ty on a t ime ly  basis, and t h a t ' s  why I support the 

S t a f f ' s  recommendation. 

I was not convinced t h a t  they 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: And l e t  me say t h a t  I agree 

r i t h  what you've j u s t  said. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: But a r e n ' t  we a l l  agreeing? I 

:ould be dense here. Maybe I ' v e  completely confused the issue. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I ' m  not sure t h a t  there 's  a 

l i  sagreement - - 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. I hope the re ' s  not.  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: - - an u l t imate  disagreement as t o  

rhat the r e s u l t  should be - - 
COMMISSIONER JABER: Right. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: - - but  t he re ' s  some f i ne - tun ing  

loing on. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Yeah, l e t  me ask lega l  S t a f f .  

rnd f i n e -  Luning i s  an excel l e n t  word, because I keep hearing 

:ommissioner Deason and Palecki ,  I don ' t  t h i n k  we're 

li sagreei ng. Legal , i sn ' t i t  inappropr iate t o  make reference 

:o In tercoasta l  not  seeking permits as a basis f o r  not having 

11 ant capacity? 

MS. GERVASI: Yes, we agree w i th  you on tha t .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. So, l e g a l l y ,  we should 

take out those references. 

MS. GERVASI: As being reasons f o r  f i nd ing  t h a t  

there 's  not capacity, yes, we agree w i th  t h a t ,  and w e ' l l  make 

jure t h a t  the order r e f l e c t s  tha t .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: That i s  a l l  I'm saying, 
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:ommissioners. 

MS. MESSER: I would j u s t  have t o  add - - I hope I ' m  

not digging a hole here - -  t h a t  those - -  and, I th ink ,  I ' m  j u s t  

r e i t e r a t i n g  something Mr. Rieger said e a r l i e r ,  t h a t  those 

references were used i n  coming t o  the conclusion which was on a 

t imely  basis. 

tha t  t h a t  was a reason we came t o  the  conclusion. It was an 

21 ement . 

I don ' t  t h ink  tha t  our recommendation ind icates 

MR. RIEGER: That 's  r i g h t .  There was no i n t e n t  t o  

tha t .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: You know, I ' m  s a t i s f i e d  w i t h  

c l a r i f y i n g  it. 

avoid. I th ink ,  i t  should be obvious. That ' s  r e a l l y  a l l  I ' m  

t r y i n g  t o  avoid. So, making i t  c lear  i n  the  order w i l l  help us 

a l l ,  so w i t h  t h a t  I would move S t a f f ' s  recommendation w i t h  

those c l  a r i  f i ca t i ons .  

I ' v e  made i t  real  c lear  what I ' m  t r y i n g  t o  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I would second the  motion. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Any other questions? Been moved 

and second. A l l  i n  favor? Aye. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Aye. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Opposed? That takes care o f  

Issue - -  t ha t  was 16, r i g h t ?  
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COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay, now, do we need a r u l i n g  

3n Issue 17 and 18, Ms. Daniel? 

MS. DANIEL: I f  you choose t o  grant Nocatee the  

z e r t i f i c a t e ,  you c e r t a i n l y  don ' t  need t o  vote on r a t e s  and 

zharges f o r  In tercoasta l .  

MS. CIBULA: You may want t o  consider In te rcoas ta l ' s  

- -  the  issue on In te rcoas ta l ' s  - -  whether i t ' s  i n  the pub l i c  

i n te res t  t o  grant In tercoasta l  I s  c e r t i f i c a t e  f i r s t ;  and then, 

i f  based on your decis ion there, i t  might make those other 

issues moot. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Which issue i s  t ha t ,  Ms. Cibula? 

MS. DANIEL: Issue 11 i s  the  - -  
MS. MESSER: Issue 20 i s  the  pub l i c  i n te res t  issue 

fo r  In tercoasta l .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Right, Issue 17 and 18 i s  a 

condi t ion on our consideration o f  Issue 11. 

Issue 11, then Issues 17 through 18-A become moot. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, l e t  me ask t h i s :  Should 

So, i f  we resolve 

de decide Issue 20? 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: That was ac tua l l y  the question I 

das going t o  pose. I th ink ,  Issue 20 i s  probably a good issue. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And, I th ink ,  before we do 

Issue 20, i t  may be tha t  17, 18, and 18-A are r e a l l y  moot, 

depending on what you do i n  Issue 20; i s  t h a t  correct? 

MS. CIBULA: That 's  cor rec t .  
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: And I would suggest t h a t  before 

vrJe address Issue 20, we address Issue 19. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: I f  t h a t ' s  the preference. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: We had a pa r t y  who had 

presented a case and presented evidence i n  a l o t  o f  issues, bu t  

p r imar i l y  contained w i t h i n  Issue 19 and, I th ink ,  i t ' s  an issue 

rrJe should address. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: A l l  r i g h t .  It sounds - -  i f  t h a t ' s  

the preference o f  the  Commissioners, w e ' l l  go t o  Issue - -  
COMMISSIONER JABER: Why d i d  I t h i n k  we voted on 19? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: We d idn ' t  vote on 19. 

MS. CIBULA: We voted on 9 and 21 together, bu t  not  

19. 

Issue 19. 

questions 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: With t h a t  consensus, l e t ' s  go t o  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Commi ssioners, i f  there  are no 

on Issue 19, I can move S t a f f ' s  recommendation. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Second. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: It ' s been moved and second. A1 1 i n  

favor? Aye. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Aye. 
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CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Opposed? Issue 19 i s  approved. 

And by consensus, l e t ' s  go t o  Issue 20. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: 20, I have a question. It 

re la tes  t o  the concern I had j u s t  a few minutes ago, bu t  

perhaps on Page 140 i t ' s  not as s ign i f i can t .  We, again, say 

Intercoasta l  does not cu r ren t l y  have the necessary CUP o r  DEP 

construct ion permits t o  begin construct ion on f a c i l i t i e s .  And 

my concern i s  they wouldn't .  They would not have i t  u n t i l  they 

get a c e r t i f i c a t e  from here, so we shouldn' t  - -  
MS. CIBULA: We can delete t h a t  out o f  the  order. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. And on Page 141, "While 

i t  i s  w i t h i n  the  Commission's d i sc re t i on  t o  deny both NUC's and 

appl icat ions,  S t a f f  recommends t h a t  the  

do so, because the  record does not  contain 

a l t e rna t i ve  plan f o r  service by another 

n, t h a t ' s  not one o f  the  - - what d i d  you mean by 

p a r t  o f  the pub l i c  i n t e r e s t  determination t h a t  

we should make, you know, i n  denying c e r t i f i c a t e  appl icat ions 

or  even t rans fers  we don ' t  - - I guess, amendments as opposed t o  

t rans fers  - - we don ' t  take i n t o  account as t o  whether the re ' s  

another u t i l i t y  t h a t  can provide the  service? 

MS. CIBULA: I don ' t  know i f  t h a t ' s  r e a l l y  necessary 

i n  t h i s  issue, the  reference t o  Issue 21. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I agree, I don ' t  t h ink  t h a t ' s  

necessary e i t he r  . 
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COMMISSIONER JABER: So w i th  those changes, I could 

nove t h i s  issue. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Second. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Second. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Moved and second. A1 1 i n  favor? 

4ye. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Aye. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Opposed? Issue 20 i s  approved. 

Now, where do we go from here? Do we need t o  take up 

[ssue 11 a t  a l l ?  

in favor? 

ipproved. 

MS. DANIEL: Yes, s i r ,  you need t o  vote on Issue 11. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: A l l  r i g h t .  Issue 11. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Second. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Questions? Moved and second. A1 1 

I can move Issue 11. 

Aye. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON : Aye. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Aye. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Opposed? Show Issue 11 i s  
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MS. CIBULA: And i n  regard t o  Issue 17, 18, and 18-A ,  

you may want t o  vote t h a t  those issues are now moot and d o n ' t  

ieed t o  be considered. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Move t h a t  Issues 17, 18, and 

18-A are moot. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Second. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Moved and second. A l l  i n  favor? 

dye. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Aye. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Opposed? Show t h a t  stated f o r  the 

record. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And I would a lso  move t h a t  

Issue 23 i s  unnecessary f o r  the  Commission t o  decide. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: What about 22, too,  Commissioner 

Palecki? 22 and 23 were more informat ional ,  r i g h t ?  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: 23 was the  rami f i ca t ions  o f  

denying both pending appl icat ions,  and we've made a spec i f i c  

vote not  t o  deny one o f  t he  two, so t h a t  one's c lear .  

sure about Issue 22. 

I ' m  not  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Issue 22 had t o  do w i th ,  i n  my 

mind, the idea where the  government was involved, bu t  i t ' s  

i n te res t i ng  because we j u s t  had a discussion i n  the  - - I c a n ' t  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

1% 

19 

20 

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

25 

remember which 

on Intercoastal  

struck - -  i t  i s  

a7 

ssue i t  was about whether - - i t  was the issue 

s capacity. And when I read t h i s  issue, i t  

what l e d  me t o  tha t  balancing idea, because 

while t h i s  deals very s p e c i f i c a l l y  w i t h  whether o r  not  a 

governmental e n t i t y  i s  involved and f i r s t  i n  t i m e  and a l l  t ha t ,  

i t  struck me tha t ,  wel l  , i f  t h a t ' s  the  case, then the 

governmental e n t i t y  gets the r i g h t  t o  serve f i r s t  i n  t ime, but  

does not exercise t h a t  r i g h t  i n  a meaningful manner, which i s  

what I understand t h i s  case t o  be saying. 

What are we saying about, then, what are two p r i va te  

e n t i t i e s  where one gets the r i g h t  t o  serve and does not 

exercise tha t  r i g h t ?  We are e f f e c t i v e l y  saying here t h a t ,  i n  

our judgment , whi 1 e we recognize In tercoasta l  does not have 

capacity, we're saying t h a t  we don ' t  t h i n k  i t  has the  u l t imate  

opportuni ty - -  the  u l t imate  a b i l i t y  t o  acquire t h a t  capacity. 

That 's r e a l l y  what we're saying, because i f  we were saying i t  

simply doesn't  have the  capaci ty now, we have t o  go back and 

look a t  Nocatee and say, okay, now, l e t ' s  measure up. 

If Nocatee, we're saying, has a b i l i t y  now, then are 

we g i v ing  them a t ime ce r ta in  t o  come t o  service? Because we 

recognize also i n  our discussion t h a t  we're t a l k i n g  one and a 

h a l f  years before some o f  the c r i t e r i a  t h a t  we even want t o  

assess t h i s  development by w i l l  be f i na l i zed .  We can say i n  

t h i s  discussion tha t ,  we l l ,  t he re ' s  some uncer ta in t ies here and 

we want t o  give a year and a h a l f  before a l l  those 
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uncer ta in t ies p lay  themselves out, and we're k ind  o f  

acknowledging, then, t h a t  whi le  we're g i v ing  them the  

c e r t i f i c a t e  t h a t  they have a per iod o f  t ime t o  k ind  o f  get  

t h e i r  ducks i n  a row. That doesn't  comport w i t h  what I 

understand t h i s  decis ion t o  be saying, albe t, purportedly on ly  

f o r  a governmental e n t i t y .  

MS. CIBULA: I th ink ,  there was some concern a t  the  

hearing as t o  the  rami f i ca t ions  o f  the  county withdrawing from 

these proceedings and whether these cases would somehow 

p r o h i b i t  the Commission from making the  decis ion on these 

appl icat ions,  and S t a f f  i s  recommending i n  t h i s  issue t h a t  they 

wouldn't p r o h i b i t  t he  Commission from making a decision. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS : My d i  scussi on doesn ' t even rea l  1 y 

go t o  t h i s  issue. 

S t a f f ' s  recommendation here, essent ia l l y ,  t h a t  the county would 

not have had even an opportuni ty t o  place i t s e l f  i n  the  same 

pos i t i on  as t h i s  county was, because i t  withdrew. 

w i th  tha t .  What I ' m  suggesting i s  t h a t  the  theory behind t h i s  

case i s  t h a t  somebody gets the  r i g h t  t o  serve, i n  t h i s  

instance, because they exercised f i r s t  i n  t ime issue; they then 

have t o  exercise t h a t  r i g h t .  

be saying? I f  they don ' t  exercise t h a t  r i g h t  w i t h i n  some 

reasonable time, then they lose t h a t  r i g h t .  

I t ' s  a d i f f e r e n t  th ing .  I agree w i t h  

I ' m  f i n e  

Is t h a t  what I take t h i s  case t o  

MS. CIBULA: Correct. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay. And what I ' m  suggesting t o  
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you i s  we have acknowledged, i n  t h i s  case, t h a t  t h a t  i s  a t  

least  i s  year and a h a l f  where t h i s  company has the opportuni ty 

to exercise i t s  r i g h t  t o  go ahead and f i n i s h  i t s  consumptive 

Ase permit issues, i t s  comprehensive plan issues, and other 

things t h a t  are out there t o  f i n a l i z e  and ac tua l l y  implement 

i t s  r i g h t  t o  serve here. And there in ,  i s  a s i m i l a r i t y  I see 

3etween t h i s  case and our case, and I don ' t  t h ink  we even 

adjust t ha t .  

I take tha t  back. We d i d  i m p l i c i t l y  - -  as I said, we 

j i d  i m p l i c i t l y  i n  our discussion j u s t  now o f  I n te rcoas ta l ' s  

zapacity, because what we're saying i s  t ha t  In tercoasta l  hasn ' t  

sven demonstrated abi 1 i t y  t o  do t h a t  i n  a year and a ha1 f , 

Dkay? But I want t o  acknowledge t h a t  we are i m p l i c i t l y  saying 

that,  and I don ' t  necessari ly have a problem w i t h  saying tha t ,  

but I want i t  t o  be c lear  tha t  we are saying tha t .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Chairman Jacobs, i s  your concern 

Ahether In tercoasta l  can s t a r t  serving before Nocatee can get 

a l l  o f  the  - -  
CHAIRMAN JACOBS: No, no, no. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: I ' m  no t  c lear  on what your 

concern i s .  And l e t  me t e l l  you, I i d e n t i f i e d  - -  I had t h i s  

issue i d e n t i f i e d  a t  the hearing p rec i se l y  because o f  what 

Ms. Cibula said. I was aware o f  these cases, and I knew tha t  

the county, because we found out a t  the  hearing, had withdrawn 

from t h i s  case. 
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CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Right. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: And t h i s  case stands f o r  the 

not ion tha t  the  governmental body had the opportuni ty t o  serve, 

was f i r s t  i n  r i g h t ,  but  d i d  not  meet t h a t  ob l i ga t i on  i n  a 

t ime ly  fashion, therefore,  LUSI was e n t i t l e d  t o  go forward. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Understood. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: As i t  re la tes  t o  two p r i v a t e  

companies, In tercoasta l  cannot encroach, f o r  lack  o f  a be t te r  

word, because t h e i r  attempt t o  serve br ings them i n t o  the  

j u r i s d i c t i o n  o f  the PSC, t heo re t i ca l l y ,  and they 'd  have t o  f i l e  

another appl icat ion,  I would imagine, so I ' m  not  sure I 

understand what your concern i s .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: When we evaluated In tercoasta l  ' s 

appl icat ion,  an essent ia l  and centra l  element o f  our discussion 

das i t s  capacity t o  serve. And i n  coming t o  the  conclusion 

tha t  i t  d i d  not have capacity, we determined t h a t  i n  some realm 

D f  foreseeable fu tu re  they c a n ' t  invoke or  exercise o r  acquire 

the capaci ty t o  serve t h i s  development. 

A t  the  same time, we're grant ing the  capaci ty t o  

serve t o  Nocatee w i th  an express understanding t h a t  i t  may take 

as much as a year and a h a l f  before t h a t  can be f u l l y  

completed. And i n  my mind, I th ink ,  t h a t ' s  an adequate and a 

f a i r  exercise o f  our d isc re t ion ,  bu t  when I read t h i s  analogy 

it k ind  o f  cropped up some thoughts i n  my mind and, I th ink ,  

i t ' s  a f a i r  and reasonable exercise o f  our d i sc re t i on ,  bu t  i t  
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i s  an exercise o f  our d isc re t ion .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Yes. And f o r  whatever reason 

NUC cannot serve, they come i n  and we revoke t h e i r  c e r t i f i c a t e  

o r  ac tua l l y  there 's  the s ta tu te  allows us t o  do t h a t  on our 

own. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Right. 

MS. CIBULA: Yeah, t h a t ' s  367.111 says t h a t  i f  a 

u t i l i t y  doesn't  provide service w i th in  three years we can 

review, amend, o r  revoke t h e i  r c e r t i  f i cate. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay. Very we l l .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: I th ink ,  Issue 22 i s  

informat ional ,  so the motion would be t o  no t  r u l e  on Issue 22. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Second. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Moved and second. A l l  i n  favor? 

\ye. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON : Aye. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Aye. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS : Opposed? 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And l e t ' s  make i t  c lear  tha t  

Mas a motion f o r  Issues 22 and 23 also. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Show the mod i f i ca t ion ,  Issue 22 and 

23. Now, where are  we? 

MS. MESSER: 26. 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: 26. I'll move 26. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Second. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Been moved and second. A l l  i n  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Aye. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Opposed? Show Issue 26 i s  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Have we missed any issues? 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: I ' m  sorry.  26, I should have - -  
proof o f  ownership. U n t i l  we get proof o f  ownership 

oncerned about the comprehensive plan. Do we want t o  keep 

know we're assuming t h a t  i t ' l l  happen by t h i s  time, but  do 

rJe want t o  expressly say tha t?  

MS. CIBULA: I don ' t  know i f  we need t o  keep the 

jocket open f o r  t ha t .  L ike  I said, under Section 367.111, the  

:ommission can always come back and review tha t .  

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: Okay. A l l  r i g h t .  Very we l l .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: S t a f f ,  I wanted t o  thank you, 

iersonal ly .  I deferred t h i s  i tem a few Agendas ago because I 

vanted some addi t ional  analysis made, and I r e a l l y  appreciate 

your patience. I th ink ,  i t  made f o r  a be t te r  recommendation, 

md I th ink  t h a t  you guys have worked very hard on t h i s  i tem. 
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COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thi s was an excel 1 ent 

recommendation and, I th ink ,  espec ia l l y  on Issue 24, the  

anal y s i  s was superb. Thanks. 

CHAIRMAN JACOBS: I ' d  l i k e  t o  echo. I th ink ,  

was an excel lent  work product from a l l  t he  S t a f f .  Lega 

t h i s  

analysis was very we1 1 done, technical  analysis dovetai 1 , very 

we l l  helped us, i n  my mind, i n  a substant ia l  way t o  evaluate 

the  issues. 

Anything e lse  t o  come before us today? Thank you a1 

very much. We ' r e  adjourned. 

(Special Agenda concluded a t  12:23 p.m. 1 
- - - - -  
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